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S IRCLAS

N 4 vxvens anp s0LUTONS PRROTE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Imassed try indian Register Qulity Systems
[ Bivision af IRCLASS Syszems and Solutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Quality Management Systems of

Organisation: ~ National Petroleum Services Co. ( K.5.C.P)-
NAPESCO
Address: P.0.Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait

has been assessed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard: IS0 9001:2015

Scope: Oil Field Services which includes Oil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Nitrogen Services, Down Hole Tool Services.

Energy and Sustainable Development

Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Non- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and Halon Management

Certificate No.:  IRQS/210101345

Original Certification Date :  03/10/2018

Current Date of Granting : 02/10/2021
EXDVI’Y Date 01/10/2024 ;
@ @'& Shashi Nath Mishra
it Hewd 10

e EH1se: S, Ak Shariaria by My, g Powal Lok, Puwal, Muarba - 800 072, dla,

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

KIARAIT CHAPTER

ASSP

BCC HSE

EXCELLENCE

AWARDS

OU PERFORM... WE RECOBNISE ..

MNATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
Awarded with SILVER Award
for the Best Iniliative “Key o Life Campaign®
\ Category of
\ SPECIAL AWARD

S IRCLAS

N 4 vxvens anp s0LUTONS PRROTE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Imassed try indian Register Qulity Systems
[ Bivision af IRCLASS Syszems and Solutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Occupational Health & Safety Management

Systems of
Organisation: ~ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.5.C.P)-
NAPESCO
Address: P.0.Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait

has been assessed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard:  ISO 45001:2018

Scope: Oil Field Services which includes Oil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Nitrogen Services, Down Hole Tool Services.

Energy and Sustainable Development

Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Non- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and Halon Management

Certificate No.:  IRQS/210401347

Original Certification Date :  03/10/2018

Current Date of Granting : ~ 02/10/2021

Date : 01/10/2024

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
snrm PROFESSIONALS

GCC HSE

EXCELLENCE

AWARDS

YOU PERFORM. .. WE RECOGMISE...

\ NATIOMAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAFESCO)
) Awarded with GOLD Awsard

far the HSE Excellence Award Category of
\ OIL & GAS

e
Frerss F0T

[e——— o

e O

@ Tl B o Coerrify thae e
ArE:

Energr mwwr.cp.m

Services © pany (K.5.C.P) - NAPESCO
I'Hm'k 3, Strevt &, Plot 76, Intugration Read MALS with MA6,
Shuaiba West Industrial Avea, Mina Ahdudla,

PO, Box YR, Almadi 61008, KUWALT

has been Independently assessed and is compliant
with the requirements of

IS0 50001:2018
This Certificate is applicable to the follawing product or service ranges:

pemviln aF O M 2B fteviee B 1o w1 . ntalans PR Tbtne.
Fiaiing, hawn L

Hrogen Servio
T—
iana it & Barvieminial sadilng, Toatiu &

lh.rnlrll hARE Servicns, r.rlmnm

Musuring. HEE Coniltaney Sursices, Wa
Sewvioes, Marise

Gies Techaieal & Rarin, Hales

Pracuss Design & Enginerring, Sappdy sf insustriat Products & Sorvices and Traiming

Cervificare No.: KWEG926G
Diste of iuitial registrasion 12 September 2620

Iiate of shis Ceritlicate 12 Sopteminr 20210

Swrvemance andit o

ar betare 11 Segeember 2031

Recertificatian e Certi 11 Sepdermber 2023

S IRCLAS

N 4 vxvens anp s0LUTONS PRROTE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Imassed try dndian R T Qualtty Systeem
[ Bivision af IRCLASS Systems and Solutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Environment Management Systems of

Organisation:  National Petroleum Services Co. ( K.5.C.P)-
NAPESCO
Address: P.0.Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait

has been assessed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard:  ISO 14001:2015

Scope: Oil Field Services which includes Oil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Nitrogen Services, Down Hole Tool Services.

Energy and Sustainable Development

Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Non- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and Halon Management

Certificate No.:  IRQS/210301346

Original Certification Date :  03/10/2018
Current Date of Granting: ~ 02/10/2021

Expiry Date 01/10/2024

Heend Vs S, Ak Sharhariac by My, g rwst Lake, Puowal, Masrba - &0 072, dia.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

kll'MIT LII.IFTEN

Assp
GCC HSE
EXCELLENCE
AWARDS
YOU PERFORM. . WE RECOGNISE...

NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
Awarded with GOLD Award
for the Managemant of Driving Safety (MODS)
Category of
SPECIAL AWARD
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ENSERVE ENGG PVT LTD

MEKE DENIZ TEMIZILIGI LTD.SERVICES

FILTERS S.R.L

BLUTEK S.R.L.

REMEDX REMEDATION SERVICES

IRES- GEO TECHNOLOGY LTD.

JIANGSU JIANGBEI SHIPPING COMPANY LTD

SLEDGE HAMMER OIL TOOLS PVT. LTD.

COMPASS DIRECTIONAL SERVICES LTD

ARKEMA France

Arise Global PTE Ltd.
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(26,258) (49,154)
- (10,063)
137,794 501,864
(275,228) (290,958)
23,019 33,785
(26,941) 52,377
558,230 784,372
7,957,403 11,392,875
434,616 (1,827,278)
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(14,575) (7,623)
2,040,437 2,195,814
2,195814 2,180,992
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EY | Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

About EY

£Y is a global leader In assurance, tax, transaction and advisory services.

The insights and quality services we deliver help build trust and
confidence in the capital markets and in economies the world over.

We develop outstanding leaders who team to deliver on our promises to
all of our stakehclders. In so doing, we play a ¢ritical role in building a
better working world for our pecple, for our ¢clients and for our
communities.

EY refers to the global organization, and may refer to one or more,

of the mermber firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited, each of which is a
separate legal entity. Ernst & Young Global Limited, a UK company
limited by quarantee, does not provide services to clients. For more
information about our organization, please visit ey.com.

The MENA practice of EY has been operating in the region since 1923,
For more than 90 years, we have grown to more than 6,000 people
united across 20 offices and 15 countries, sharing the same values and
an unwavering commitment to quality. As an organization, we continue
to develop outstanding leaders who deliver exceptional services to our
clients and who contribute to our communities. We are proud of our
accomplishments over the years, reaffirming our position as the largest
angd most established professional services organization in the region.

© 2017 EYGM Limited
All Rights Reserved.
This material has been prepared for general informational purposes only and is not intended to

be relled upen a3 accounting, tax, or other professional advice. Please refer to your advisors for
specific advice.

ey.com/mena
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

28 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to ensure that it maintains healthy capital ratios in order
to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the years
ended 31 December 2022 and 2021. Capital represents equity attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company
and is measured at KD 42,263,290 as at 31 December 2022 (2021: KD 38,841,808).

29 DISTRIBUTIONS MADE AND PROPOSED

2022 2021

KD KD
Cash dividends on ordinary shares declared and paid:
Final dividend for 2021: 35 fils per share (2020: 64 fils per share) 3,395,000 6,208,000
Proposed dividends on ordinary shares:
Proposed cash dividend for 2022: 50 fils per share (2021: 35 fils per share) 4,850,000 3,395,000

Proposed dividends on ordinary shares are subject to approval at the annual general assembly meeting and are not
recognised as a liability as at 31 December. The 2021 proposed dividends were approved at the AGM on 20 April
2022 and 2020 proposed dividends were approved at the AGM on 22 April 2021.

30 STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance
of the Group’s consolidated financial statements are disclosed below. The Group intends to adopt these new and
amended standards and interpretations, if applicable, when they become effective.

Amendments to IAS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current
In January 2020, the IASB issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1 to specify the requirements for
classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments clarify:

What is meant by a right to defer settlement;

That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period;

That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right;

That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the terms of
a liability not impact its classification.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023 and must be
applied retrospectively. The Group is currently assessing the impact the amendments will have on current practices.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) | Annual Report 2022



National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

27 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued)

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial
instruments, other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Fair value measurement using

Quoted prices Significant

in active unobservable

markets inputs

(Level 1) (Level 3) Total

KD KD KD

31 December 2022
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Equity securities and Managed funds & other securities 437 612,604 613,041
31 December 2021
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Managed funds and other securities - 1,406,279 1,406,279

There were no transfers between any levels of the fair value hierarchy during 2022 or 2021.

Other financial assets and liabilities
For all other financial assets and liabilities, the carrying value is an approximation of fair value, including: trade
and other receivables; cash and cash equivalents; account and other payables.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair values
The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for Level 3 fair
values:

2022 2021
KD KD
As at 1 January 1,406,279 936,073
Sales /purchases (net) (301,437) 608,000
Remeasurement (loss) recognised in profit or loss (492,238) (137,794)
As at 31 December 612,604 1,406,279

The impact on the consolidated statement of financial position or the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income would be immaterial if the relevant risk variables used to fair value the funds were
altered by 5%.
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

27 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

In the principal market for the asset or liability; or
In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant

to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the consolidated financial statements at fair value on a recurring
basis, the Group determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the
end of each reporting period.

The methods and valuation techniques used for the purpose of measuring fair value are unchanged compared to
the previous reporting period.

Valuation methods and assumptions
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

Unlisted managed funds

The Group invests in managed funds which are not quoted in an active market and which may be subject to
restrictions on redemptions such as lock up periods. The management considers the valuation techniques and inputs
used in valuing these funds as part of its due diligence prior to investing, to ensure they are reasonable and
appropriate. Therefore, the NAV of these investee funds may be used as an input into measuring their fair value.
In measuring this fair value, the NAV of the funds is adjusted, as necessary, to reflect restrictions on redemptions,
future commitments, and other specific factors of the investee fund and fund manager. The Group classifies these
funds as Level 3.
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

26.3 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of an asset will fluctuate as a result of changes in market variables such as
interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, and equity prices, whether those changes are caused by factors
specific to the individual investment or its issuer or factors affecting all investments traded in the market. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include managed funds.

Market risk is managed on the basis of pre-determined asset allocations across various asset categories,
diversification of assets in terms of geographical distribution and industry concentration, a continuous appraisal of
market conditions and trends and management’s estimate of long and short-term changes in fair value.

26.3.1 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Group to interest rate risk, consist principally of cash and cash
equivalents and term deposits. The Group’s terms deposits are short-term in nature and yield interest at commercial
rates. Therefore, the Group believes there is minimal risk of significant losses due to interest rate fluctuations.

As at the reporting date, the Group does not hold interest bearing liabilities.

26.3.2 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group incurs foreign currency risk on transactions denominated in a
currency other than the KD. The Group’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily
to the Group’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency) and the Group’s
net investments in foreign subsidiaries.

The Group currently does not use financial derivatives to manage its exposure to currency risk. The Group manages
its foreign currency risk based on the limits determined by management and a continuous assessment of the
Group’s open positions, current and expected exchange rate movements. The Group ensures that its net exposure
is kept to an acceptable level, by dealing in currencies that do not fluctuate significantly against the KD.

Exposure to currency risk

The Group incurs foreign currency risk on purchases and certain assets and liabilities that are denominated in a
currency other than Kuwaiti Dinar. The currency giving rise to this risk is primarily US Dollar. At the reporting
date, the Group’s net exposure in foreign currency in US Dollar is KD 1,317,405 (2021: KD 734,040).

Foreign exchange rate sensitivity
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in exchange rates, with all other
variables constant.

Effect on profit
Change in
exchange rate 2022 2021
Currency KD KD
US Dollars 5% 65,870 36,702

A 5% decrease of above currency against Kuwaiti Dinar would have had equal, but opposite, effect of amount
shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

26.3.3 Equity price risk

The Group’s listed and non-listed equity investments are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about future values of the investment securities. The Group manages the equity price risk through diversification
and by placing limits on individual and total equity instruments. Reports on the equity portfolio are submitted to
the Group’s senior managementon a regular basis. The Group’s Board of Directors reviews and approves all equity
investment decisions.

At the reporting date, the exposure to non-listed investments at fair value was KD 612,604 (2021: KD 1,406,279).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

26.1 Credit risk (continued)
Trade receivables and contract assets (continued)

Trade receivables and contract assets

Contract 91-180
assets Current <90 days days >180 days Total
KD KD KD KD KD KD

2021
Expected credit loss rate 0.04% 0.81% 1.06% 1.71% 5.73%
Estimated gross catrying

amount at default 4,308,654 1,416,430 2,841,706 2,146,772 2,204,084 12,917,646
Estimated credit loss (1,536) (11,504) (30,137) (36,644)  (126,185)  (206,006)

4,307,118 1,404,926 2,811,569 2,110,128 2,077,899 12,711,640

Bank balances and term deposits

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is limited because the counterparties are reputable
financial institutions with appropriate credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies. Further, the
principal amounts of deposits in local banks (including saving accounts and current accounts) are guaranteed by
the Central Bank of Kuwait in accordance with Law No. 30 of 2008 Concerning Guarantee of Deposits at Local
Banks in the State of Kuwait which came into effect on 3 November 2008.

Impairment on bank balances has been measured on a 12-month expected loss basis and reflects the short maturities
of the exposures. The Group considers that its cash and cash equivalents have low credit risk based on the external
credit ratings of the counterparties. As a result, the impact of applying the expected credit risk model at the
reporting date was immaterial.

Other receivables

Other receivables are considered to have a low risk of default and management believes that the counterparties
have a strong capacity to meet contractual cash flow obligations in the near term. As a result, the impact of applying
the expected credit risk model at the reporting date was immaterial.

26.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will be unable to meet liabilities when they fall due. Liquidity risk can be
caused by market disruptions or credit downgrades which may cause certain sources of funding to dry up immediately.
To limit this risk, management has arranged diversified funding sources, manages assets with liquidity in mind and
monitors liquidity on a daily basis. The Group’s credit sales require amounts to be paid within 60 days of the date of
invoice and trade payables are normally settled within 60 to 90 days from the date of purchase.

The table below summarises the maturities of the Group’s undiscounted financial liabilities at 31 December based on
contractual payment dates.

Less than 3to12 More than
31 December 2022 3 months months 12 months Total
KD KD KD KD

Accounts payable and accruals (excluding

advances received from client) 1,416,652 5,283,991 - 6,700,643
Lease liabilities 76,975 154,132 170,235 401,342
31 December 2021
Accounts payable and accruals (excluding

advances received from client) 1,491,642 3,477,253 - 4,968,895
Lease liabilities 47,690 143,070 73,967 264,727




National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

26 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

Risk is inherent in the Group’s activities, but it is managed through a process of ongoing identification,
measurement and monitoring, subject to risk limits and other controls. This process of risk management is critical
to the Group’s continuing profitability and each individual within the Group is accountable for the risk exposures
relating to his or her responsibilities. The Group is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk.

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is ultimately responsible for the overall risk management approach and
for approving the risk strategies and principles. No significant changes were made in the risk management
objectives and policies during the years ended 31 December2022 and 31 December 2021. The management of the
Group reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below:

26.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer
contract, leading to a financial loss. The Group is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily
trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial institutions, foreign
exchange transactions and other financial instruments.

Collateral and other credit enhancements
The Group does not have any collateral or other credit enhancements against any of the financial assets at
31 December 2022 and 2021.

Concentration of maximum exposure to credit risk

Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in
the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate
the relative sensitivity of the Group’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry or geographic
location. The Group’s concentration of credit risk pertains to receivable balances from the Group’s 5 largest
customers which account for 98% of outstanding trade receivables at 31 December 2022 (2021: 98%)).

The Group predominantly transacts with government entities. The Group considers its customers to have low credit
risk as credit risk ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies is equivalent to the globally understood
definition of ‘investment grade’ (i.e. Baa2/ BBB and above).

Trade receivables and contract assets

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date using a provision matrix to measure expected credit
losses. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments with similar
loss patterns (i.e., by geographical region, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit
or other forms of credit insurance). The calculation reflects the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of
money and reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions. Generally, trade receivables are written-off if past due for
more than one year and are not subject to enforcement activity. The Group does not hold collateral as security.

The Group evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to contract assets as low, as it deals with high profile
customers.

Set out below is the information about the credit risk exposure on the Group’s trade receivables and contract assets
relating to contracts using a provision matrix:

Trade receivables and contract assets

Contract 91-180
assets Current <90 days days >180 days Total
KD KD KD KD KD KD

2022
Expected credit loss rate 0.02% 0.41% 1.15% 3.09% 42.69%
Estimated gross carrying

amount at default 6,362,219 2,809,660 2,631,843 1,185,512 797,115 13,786,349
Estimated credit loss (1,536) (11,504) (30,137) (36,644)  (340,308)  (420,129)
Net amount 6,360,683 2,798,156 2,601,706 1,148,868 456,807 13,366,220
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25 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The Group’s related parties include its associates and joint ventures, major shareholders, entities under common
control, directors and executive officers of the Group, close members of their families and entities of which they
are principal owners or over which they are able to exercise significant influence or joint control. Pricing policies
and terms of these transactions are approved by the Group’s management.

Transactions with key management personnel

Key management personnel comprise of the Board of Directors and key members of management having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Group. The aggregate value of
transactions related to key management personnel were as follows.

Transaction values for the Balance outstanding as at
year ended 31 December 31 December
2022 2021 2022 2021
KD KD KD KD
Salaries and other short-term benefits 448,072 361,379 174,705 128,100
Employees’ end of service benefits 48,869 15,839 208,179 159,310
496,941 377,218 382,884 287,410

The Board of Directors of the Parent Company proposed a directors’ remuneration of KD 109,289 for the year
ended 31 December 2022 (2021: KD 77,458). This proposal is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
AGM of the Parent Company. The proposed directors’ remuneration for year ended 31 December 2021 were
approved by shareholders at AGM held on 20 April 2022.

Transactions with related parties included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income are as follows:

Entities under 2022 2021
common control Total Total
KD KD KD
Cost of sales and services rendered 76,047 76,047 38,708
General and administrative expenses 24,358 24,358 -

Balances with related parties included in the consolidated statement of financial position are as follows:

Entities under 2022 2021
common control Total Total
KD KD KD
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 437 437 -
Bank balances 18,299 18,299 -
Accounts payable and accruals 95,937 95,937 -

Balances with related parties included in the commitment and contingent liabilities (Note 23) are as follows:

Entities under 2022 2021
common control Total Total
KD KD KD
Contingent liabilities
Letter of guarantees 2,152,036 2,152,036 -
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

22 BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Parent
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Parent Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of ordinary
shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. As there
are no dilutive instruments outstanding, basic and diluted earnings per share are identical.

2022 2021
Profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company (KD) 6,824,105 4,834,491
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 100,000,000 100,000,000
Less: weighted average number of treasury shares outstanding during the year (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (excluding treasury shares)
outstanding during the year 97,000,000 97,000,000
Basic and diluted EPS (fils) 70.35 49.84

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date of authorisation of
these consolidated financial statements which would require the restatement of EPS.

23 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

23.1 Commitments

At 31 December 2022, the Group had commitments not recognised as liabilities relating to the purchase of
property, plant and equipment amounting to KD 971,234 (2021: KD 1,826,234). These commitments are expected
to be settled in 2023.

23.2 Contingent liabilities
At 31 December 2022, the Group provided guarantees for the performance of certain contracts amounting to
KD 29,133,131 (2021: KD 27,917,822). No liability is expected to arise.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

19 SALES AND SERVICES REVENUE (continued)
19.1 Disaggregated revenue information (continued)
Geographical markets

State of Kuwait
Others

19.2 Contract balances

Trade receivables (Note 7)
Contract assets (Note 7)

Contract liability (Note 18)

20 NET INVESTMENT (LOSS) INCOME

Dividend income
Realised gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

21 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Staff costs

Depreciation of right-of-use assets

Interest expense on lease liabilities
Professional fees

Depreciation expense (Note 5)

Marketing and business development expenses
Charity expense

Allowance for expected credit losses (Note 7)
Other expenses
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2022 2021
KD KD
37,042,580 27,686,868
142,209 184,303
37,184,789 27,871,171
2022 2021
KD KD
7,005,537 8,404,522
6,360,683 4,307,118
1,844,334 874,417
2022 2021
KD KD
49,154 26,258
10,063 -
(501,864) (137,794)
(442,647) (111,536)
2022 2021
KD KD
1,397,215 1,072,024
53,687 44,856
33,785 23,019
53,440 36,088
26,581 29,055
58,123 39,005
59,125 51,242
214,123 -
410,376 512,973
2,306,455 1,808,262




National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

17 EMPLOYEES’ END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

Set out below is the movement in the provision for employees’ end of service benefits during the year:

2022 2021
KD KD
As at 1 January 3,023,880 2,916,540
Charge for the year 784,372 558,230
Payments (355,719) (450,890)
As at 31 December 3,452,533 3,023,880
18 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS
2022 2021
KD KD
Accounts payable 1,416,652 1,491,642
Dividends payable 338,209 337,294
Accrued staff costs 443,892 550,554
Advances received from client 356,655 356,655
Taxes payable 346,489 241,502
Accrued directors’ remuneration 109,307 77,478
Contract liability 1,844,334 874,417
Other accrued expenses and provisions 2,201,760 1,396,008
7,057,298 5,325,550

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on terms of 60 to 90 days.

Other payables are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months
For explanations on the Group’s liquidity risk management processes, refer to Note 26.2.
19  SALES AND SERVICES REVENUE

19.1 Disaggregated revenue information
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Group’s sales and services revenue:

2022 2021
KD KD
Type of goods or services
Oil field contracts
Pumping services 29,188,279 20,185,045
Non-oil field contracts
Health, safety, environment and man-power supply services 6,998,722 6,736,966
Other services 997,788 949,160
Total sales and services revenue 37,184,789 27,871,171
Timing of revenue recognition
Goods and services transferred at a point in time 61,429 614,856
Goods and services transferred over time 37,123,360 27,256,315
Total sales and services revenue 37,184,789 27,871,171
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

11 BANK BALANCES AND CASH

2022 2021

KD KD
Cash on hand 1,632 2,137
Cash at banks 2,179,360 2,193,677
2,180,992 2,195,814

12 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised, issued and fully

Number of shares paid
2022 2021 2022 2021
KD KD
Shares of 100 fils each (paid in cash) 100,000,000 100,000,000 10,000,000 10,000,000

13 SHARE PREMIUM

This represents the difference between the nominal value of the shares issued and the subscription or issue price.
The reserve is not available for distribution except in cases stipulated by the Companies Law.

14 TREASURY SHARES

2022 2021
Number of treasury shares 3,000,000 3,000,000
Percentage of issued shares (%) 3.00% 3.00%
Market value (KD) 2,367,000 2,460,000
Cost (KD) 654,461 654,461

Reserves equivalent to the cost of the treasury shares held are not available for distribution throughout the holding
period of treasury shares as per CMA guidelines.

15 STATUTORY RESERVE

In accordance with the Companies’ Law, and the Parent Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles
of Association, a minimum of 10% of the profit for the year before tax and directors’ remuneration shall be
transferred to the statutory reserve based on the recommendation of the Parent Company’s board of directors. The
annual general assembly of the Parent Company may resolve to discontinue such transfer when the reserve exceeds
50% of the issued share capital. The reserve may only be used to offset losses or enable the payment of a dividend
up to 5% of paid-up share capital in years when profit is not sufficient for the payment of such dividend due to
absence of distributable reserves. Any amounts deducted from the reserve shall be refunded when the profits in
the following years suffice, unless such reserve exceeds 50% of the issued share capital.

The shareholders of the Parent Company at the annual general assembly (AGM) held on 28 March 2019 resolved
to discontinue transfers to the statutory reserve.

16 VOLUNTARY RESERVE

In accordance with the Companies’ Law, and the Parent Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles
of Association, a maximum of 10% of the profit for the year before tax and directors’ remuneration is required to
be transferred to the voluntary reserve. Such annual transfers may be discontinued by a resolution of the
shareholders’ general assembly upon a recommendation by the Board of Directors. There are no restrictions on
the distribution of this reserve.

The shareholders of the Parent Company at the annual general assembly (AGM) held on 28 March 2019 resolved
to discontinue transfers to the voluntary reserve.

2\
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

7 TRADE RECEIVABLES AND CONTRACT ASSETS (continued)

Set out below is the movement in the allowance for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets:

2022 2021
KD KD
As at 1 January 206,006 206,006
Charge for the year 214,123 -
As at 31 December 420,129 206,006
Information about the credit exposures are disclosed in Note 26.1
8 PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2022 2021
KD KD
Advance payments to suppliers 1,106,248 1,934,015
Staff receivables 386,329 346,231
Deposits and other receivables 1,330,319 1,956,484
2,822,896 4,236,730

The net carrying value of other receivables is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value. Other classes

within accounts receivable do not contain impaired assets.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of receivables

mentioned above.

9 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

2022 2021
KD KD
Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss:
Managed funds and other securities 613,041 1,406,279
613,041 1,406,279

The hierarchy of determining and disclosing the fair values of financial instrument by valuation techniques is

presented in Note 27.

10 TERM DEPOSITS

Term deposits represents deposit with a local bank with original maturity of more than three months but less than one
year from the date of placement and earn interest an average rate of 4.88% per annum (2021: 2.1 % per annum).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Disposals of property, plant and equipment

In 2022, the Group disposed equipment, furniture and motor vehicles with a total net carrying amount of KD
121,959 (2021: KD 47) for a cash consideration of KD 216,157 (2021: KD 239,745). The resultant gain on disposal
amounting to KD 94,198 (2021: KD 239,698) was recognised as part of other income in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended.

6 INVENTORIES

2022 2021
KD KD
Cement and acidizing chemicals 5,137,587 3,364,146
Spare parts and tools 1,277,895 1,224,058
6,415,482 4,588,204
Less: provision for slow moving and obsolete inventories (936,027) (349,510)
5,479,455 4,238,694

During 2022, KD 10,147,939 (2021: KD 8,885,410) was recognised as an expense for inventories. This is
recognised in ‘cost of sales and services rendered’ in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Movement in the provision for slow moving and obsolete inventories is as follows:

2022 2021
KD KD
At the beginning of the year 349,510 -
Charge for the year (included under cost of sales and services rendered) 586,517 349,510
At the end of the year 936,027 349,510
7 TRADE RECEIVABLES AND CONTRACT ASSETS
2022 2021
KD KD
Trade receivables 7,424,130 8,608,992
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses on trade receivables (418,593) (204,470)
7,005,537 8,404,522
Contract assets 6,362,219 4,308,654
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses on contract assets (1,536) (1,536)
6,360,683 4,307,118
Trade receivables and contract assets 13,366,220 12,711,640

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 60 to 90 days.
Contract assets primarily relate to the Group’s rights to consideration for work completed but not billed at the

reporting date. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional. This
usually occurs when the Group issues an invoice to the customer.
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Buildingona  Plantand  Furniture and Motor
leasehold land* machinery fixtures vehicles Total
KD KD KD KD KD
Cost
As at 1 January 2022 2,990,736 27,086,823 661,663 441,829 31,181,051
Additions 249,914 4,729,396 40,138 196,276 5,215,724
Disposals - (924,830) (3,087) (62,038) (989,955)
At 31 December 2022 3,240,650 30,891,389 698,714 576,067 35,406,820
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2022 2,119,051 18,667,026 646,784 336,690 21,769,551
Charge for the year 131,047 1,939,566 27,195 85,216 2,183,024
Relating to disposals - (811,073) (3,050) (53,873) (867,996)
At 31 December 2022 2,250,098 19,795,519 670,929 368,033 23,084,579
Net book value:
At 31 December 2022 990,552 11,095,870 27,785 208,034 12,322,241
Building on a Plant and Furniture and Motor
leasehold land*  machinery fixtures vehicles Total
KD KD KD KD KD
Cost
As at 1 January 2021 2,827,278 27,504,097 654,093 470,263 31,455,731
Additions 163,458 1,090,471 17,046 22,071 1,293,046
Disposals - (1,507,745) (9,476) (50,505) (1,567,726)
At 31 December 2021 2,990,736 27,086,823 661,663 441,829 31,181,051
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 2021 2,001,967 18,271,977 644,923 322,304 21,241,171
Charge for the year 117,084 1,902,794 11,290 64,891 2,096,059
Relating to disposals - (1,507,745) (9,429) (50,505) (1,567,679)
At 31 December 2021 2,119,051 18,667,026 646,784 336,690 21,769,551
Net book value:
At 31 December 2021 871,685 8,419,797 14,879 105,139 9,411,500

* The Group's building is constructed on a leasehold land granted by the Public Authority of Industry (PAI),
which will expire on 5 July 2023. Management believes that it is reasonably certain to renew the lease for a

similar term of 5 years.

Depreciation included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income is allocated,

as follows:
2022 2021
KD KD
Cost of sales and services rendered 2,156,443 2,067,004
General and administrative expenses (Note 21) 26,581 29,055
2,183,024 2,096,059
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

4.2  Estimates and assumptions (continued)

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets (continued)

The provision matrix is initially based on the Group’s historical observed default rates. The Group will calibrate
the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. For instance, if forecast
economic conditions are expected to deteriorate over the next year which can lead to an increased number of
defaults in the sector, the historical default rates are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed
default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and
ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast
economic conditions. The Group’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also
not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The information about the ECLs on the Group’s
trade receivables and contract assets is disclosed in Note 26.1.

Useful lives of depreciable assets

Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date, based on the
expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technological obsolescence that may change
the utility of certain software and IT equipment.

Fair value measurement

Management uses valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active market
quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market
participants would price the instrument. Management bases its assumptions on observable data as far as possible,
but this is not always available. In that case, management uses the best information available. Estimated fair values
may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date.

Provision for impairment of inventories

The provision for impairment of inventories assessment requires a degree of estimation and judgement. The level
of the provision is assessed by taking into account the recent sales experience, the ageing of inventories and other
factors that affect inventory obsolescence.

Determination of variable consideration

Judgement is exercised in estimating variable consideration which is determined having regard to past experience
with respect to the goods returned to the consolidated entity where the customer maintains a right of return pursuant
to the customer contract or where goods or services have a variable component. Revenue will only be recognised
to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised
under the contract will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently
resolved.

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental
borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay
to borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value
to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Group ‘would
have to pay’, which requires estimation when no observable rates are available (such as for subsidiaries that do not
enter into financing transactions) or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the lease
(for example, when leases are not in the subsidiary’s functional currency). The Group estimates the IBR using
observable inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is required to make certain entity-specific
estimates (such as the subsidiary’s stand-alone credit rating).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.17 Events after the reporting period

If the Group receives information after the reporting period, but prior to the date of authorisation for issue, about
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the Group will assess if the information affects the
amounts that it recognises in the Group’s consolidated financial statements. The Group will adjust the amounts
recognised in its consolidated financial statements to reflect any adjusting events after the reporting period and
update the disclosures that relate to those conditions in the light of the new information. For non-adjusting events
after the reporting period, the Group will not change the amounts recognised in its consolidated financial statements
but will disclose the nature of the non-adjusting event and an estimate of its financial effect, or a statement that
such an estimate cannot be made, if applicable.

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements require management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about the assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the amount of the asset or liability affected in the
future periods.

4.1 Judgements
In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following judgments, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements:

Classification of financial assets

The Group determines the classification of financial assets based on the assessment of the business model within
which the assets are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of goods

When recognising revenue in relation to the sale of goods to customers, the key performance obligation of the
consolidated entity is considered to be the point of delivery of the goods to the customer, as this is deemed to be
the time that the customer obtains control of the promised goods and therefore the benefits of unimpeded access.

Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options — Group as lessee

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered
by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to
terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Group has the option, under some of its leases to lease the assets for additional terms. The Group applies
judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the option to renew. That is, it considers all
relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise the renewal. After the commencement date, the
Group reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control
and affects its ability to exercise (or not to exercise) the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., a change in business
strategy, construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customization to the leased asset).

4.2  Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are also described in the individual notes of the related consolidated financial statements
line items below. The Group based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the consolidated
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes
are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Provision for expected credit losses of trade receivables and contract assets

The Group uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The provision rates
are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar loss patterns (i.e., by
geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other forms of credit
insurance).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.13 Revenue from contracts with customers (continued)

Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset is initially recognised for revenue earned from sale of services because the receipt of consideration
is conditional on successful completion of the services. Upon completion of the services and acceptance by the
customer, the amount recognised as contract assets is reclassified to trade receivables.

Contract assets are subject to expected credit losses assessment. Refer to accounting policies on impairment of
financial assets in section 3.6 Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised if a payment is received or a payment is due (whichever is earlier) from a customer
before the Group transfers the related goods or services. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the
Group performs under the contract (i.e., transfers control of the related goods or services to the customer).

Trade receivables

A receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional is due from the customer (i.e., only
the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting policies of financial
assets in section 3.6 Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

3.14 Taxation

Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS)

The Parent Company calculates the contribution to KFAS at 1% in accordance with the modified calculation based
on the Foundation’s Board of Directors resolution, which states that the income from shareholding associates and
subsidiaries, Board of Directors’ remuneration, transfer to statutory reserve should be excluded from profit for the
year when determining the contribution.

National Labour Support Tax (NLST)

The Parent Company calculates the NLST in accordance with Law No. 19 of 2000 and the Ministry of Finance
Resolutions No. 24 of 2006 at 2.5% of taxable profit for the year. As per law, income from associates and
subsidiaries, cash dividends from listed companies which are subjected to NLST have been deducted from the
profit for the year.

Zakat
Contribution to Zakat is calculated at 1% of the profit of the Parent Company in accordance with the Ministry of
Finance resolution No. 58/2007.

Taxation on overseas subsidiaries

Taxation on overseas subsidiaries is calculated on the basis of the tax rates applicable and prescribed according to
the prevailing laws, regulations and instructions of the countries where these subsidiaries operate. Income tax
payable on taxable profit (‘current tax’) is recognized as an expense in the year in which the profits arise in
accordance with the fiscal regulations of the respective countries in which the Group operates.

3.15 Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position but are disclosed unless
the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position but are disclosed when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

3.16 Segment information

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it earns
revenue and incurs costs. The operating segments are used by the management of the Group to allocate resources
and assess performance. Operating segments exhibiting similar economic characteristics, product and services,
class of customers, distribution methods and nature of regulatory environment where appropriate are aggregated
and reported as reportable segments.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.12 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

3.13 Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group is primarily in the business of providing various oilfields (i.e. cementing, simulations services) and
non-oilfields services (i.e. health and safety services). Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when
control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Group has generally concluded that
it is the principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring
them to the customer.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on the delivery of goods at the customer’s location.

The Group considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to
which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated (e.g. volume rebates). In determining the transaction
price for the sale of goods, the Group considers the effects of variable consideration, existence of a significant
financing component, non-cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer (if any).

Variable consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Group estimates the amount of consideration to
which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is
estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. The Group also provides retrospective volume rebates to certain customers
once the quantity of goods purchased during the period exceeds the threshold specified in the contract. Volume
rebates give rise to variable consideration.

Rendering of services

The Group provides various services that are either sold separately or bundled together with the sale of goods to a
customer. Using significant judgement, the Group considers the degree of customisation, integration and
interdependency of the related goods and services when assessing distinct performance obligations within one
contract.

Stand-alone selling price (“SSP”) for each distinct performance obligation is generally determined using the price
at which the goods and services would be sold separately to the customer. Discounts, when provided, are allocated
based on the relative SSP of the various goods and services.

The Group recognises revenue from contracts of ‘sale of services’ or ‘bundled sale of goods and services contracts
that are viewed as a single performance obligation’ over time using an output method in measuring progress,
generally based on cost-to-cost measure of progress because it faithfully depicts the Group’s performance towards
complete satisfaction of the performance obligation.

The Group elected to apply the ‘right to invoice’ practical expedient for contracts that contain fixed amounts and
rates for manpower and materials specified in a contract, when the Group determines that right to consideration
from a customer corresponds directly with the value of the Group’s performance completed to date.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.9 Treasury shares

Treasury shares consist of the Parent Company’s own issued shares that have been reacquired by the Group and
not yet reissued or cancelled. The treasury shares are accounted for using the cost method. Under this method, the
weighted average cost of the shares reacquired is charged in equity. When the treasury shares are reissued, gains
are credited to a separate account in equity (the “treasury shares reserve”), which is not distributable. Any realised
losses are charged to the same account to the extent of the credit balance in that account. Any excess losses are
charged to retained earnings then to the voluntary reserve and statutory reserve. Gains realised subsequently on
the sale of treasury shares are first used to offset any previously recorded losses in the order of reserves, retained
earnings and the treasury shares reserve account. No cash dividends are paid on these shares. The issue of bonus
shares increases the number of treasury shares proportionately and reduces the average cost per share without
affecting the total cost of treasury shares.

3.10 Foreign currencies

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are presented in KD, which is also the Parent Company’s functional
currency. For each entity, the Group determines the functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. The Group uses the direct method of
consolidation and on disposal of a foreign operation, the gain or loss that is reclassified to profit or loss reflects the
amount that arises from using this method.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group’s entities at their respective functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot
rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss
arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the
gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part
of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the
date of the transaction is the date on which the Group initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary
liability arising from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Group
determines the transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Group companies

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into Kuwaiti Dinar at the rate of
exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of profit or loss are translated at exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differences arising on translation for consolidation are
recognised in OCI. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of OCI relating to that particular foreign
operation is reclassified in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on the acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation
and translated at the spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

3.11 Employees’ end of service benefits

The Group provides end of service benefits to all its employees under the Kuwait Labour Law. The entitlement to
these benefits is based upon the employees’ final salary and length of service, subject to the completion of a
minimum service period. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment.

Further, with respect to its national employees, the Group also makes contributions to Public Institution for Social
Security calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries. The Group’s obligations are limited to these
contributions, which are expensed when due.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
3.6  Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

ii) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value (transaction price) plus, directly attributable transaction
costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities comprise lease liabilities and accounts payable and accruals.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of accounts payable, net of directly
attributable transaction costs. Refer to the accounting policy on leases for the initial recognition and measurement
of lease liabilities, as this is not in the scope of IFRS 9.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

The Group has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss and financial liabilities
at amortised cost is more relevant to the Group.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Accounts payable and accruals
Accounts payable and accruals are recognised for amounts to be paid in the future for services received, whether
billed by the supplier or not.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

iii)  Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.7 Term deposits
Term deposits represent deposits with banks due within three months or more from the placement date and earn
interest.

3.8 Bank balances and cash

Bank balances and cash in the consolidated statement of financial position comprise cash on hand, cash at banks
and short-term highly liquid deposits with a maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, bank balances and cash consist of cash and short-term

deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts (if any) as they are considered an integral part of
the Group’s cash management.
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3.6  Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

i) Financial assets (continued)
Subsequent measurement (continued)

(9] Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments) (continued)

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other
income in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income when the right of payment
has been established, except when the Group benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the
financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through
OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

d) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the consolidated statement of financial position
at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

This category includes certain equity investments which the Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair
value through OCI. Net gains and losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and
either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control
of the asset

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that
case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of
the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be
required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held at fair value
through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of the original
effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other
credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected
over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group applies a simplified approach in calculating ECLs. Therefore,
the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
each reporting date. The Group has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.6  Financial instruments — initial recognition and subsequent measurement
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

i) Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow
characteristics and the Group’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that
do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient, the
Group initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component
or for which the Group has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to
give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount
outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level. Financial assets
with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of
the business model.

The Group’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to
generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual
cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held
within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while
financial assets classified and measured at fair value through OCI are held within a business model with the
objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation
or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)
Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon
derecognition (equity instruments)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

a) Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method and are
subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income when the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

b) Financial assets at fair value through OCI (debt instruments)

For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and impairment
losses or reversals are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value
changes are recognised in OCIL Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value change recognised in OCI is
recycled to consolidated statement of profit or loss.

c) Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments
designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition of equity under 1AS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

Annual Report 2022 | National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) &

61



60

National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

33 Leases (continued)
Group as a lessee (continued)

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a
lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies
the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the Group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms
and is included in revenue in the statement of profit or loss due to its operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over
the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

3.4 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value after providing allowances for any obsolete or
slow-moving items. Costs comprise direct materials and where applicable, direct labour costs and those overheads
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the costs of completion
and selling expenses. Write-down is made for obsolete and slow-moving items based on their expected future use
and net realisable value.

3.5 Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.

When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs
to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the
purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-
generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. An impairment loss is only reversed to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.
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3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

Construction in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment losses, if any. Plant and equipment is
stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the
cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the
recognition criteria are met. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings on leasehold land 20 years
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 years
Motor vehicles 3 years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
(i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end, and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

3.3  Leases
The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Group as a lessee

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount
of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the Group is reasonably certain to obtain ownership
of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term of assets.

Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section 3.5 Impairment of non-
financial assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed
payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease
term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate. The variable lease payments that do not depend on an index
or a rate are recognised as expense in the period on which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable.

After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and
reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is
a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the
assessment to purchase the underlying asset.
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to IAS 16

In May 2020, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment — Proceeds before Intended
Use, which prohibits entities deducting from the cost of an item of property, plant and equipment, any proceeds from
selling items produced while bringing that asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items,
and the costs of producing those items, in statement of comprehensive income. The amendment has no impact on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group.

Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to IAS 37
In May 2020, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 37 to specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing
whether a contract is onerous or loss-making.

The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach”. The costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods
or services include both incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly related to contract activities. General and
administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the
counterparty under the contract. The amendment has no impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Fees in the *10 per cent’ test for derecognition of financial liabilities

As part of its 2018-2020 annual improvements to IFRS standards process the IASB issued amendment to IFRS 9.
The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of a new or modified
financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability. These fees include only
those paid or received by the borrower and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender
on the other’s behalf. The amendment has no impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

Other amendments to IFRSs which are effective for annual accounting period starting from 1 January 2022 did not
have any material impact on the accounting policies, financial position or performance of the Group.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Current versus non-current classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position based on current/non-
current classification. An asset is current when it is:

Expected to be realized or intended to sell or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

vvyvyy

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

» Itisexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

vVYVvyy

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

Generally, there is a presumption that a majority of voting rights results in control. To support this presumption
and when the Group has less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considers all
relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over an investee, including:

The contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee
Rights arising from other contractual arrangements
The Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes
to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity holders of the
Parent Company and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a
deficit balance. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the related assets (including goodwill), liabilities, non-
controlling interest and other components of equity, while any resultant gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any investment retained is recognised at fair value.

The consolidated financial statements include the following subsidiaries:

% equity
interest
Country of
Entity Principal activities incorporation 2022 2021
Directly held
Napesco International
Petroleum Services S.P.C. Drilling & maintenance of oil wells and
(“Napesco International”) chemical waste management Kuwait 100 100
Indirectly held through
Napesco International
Support activities for petroleum and natural
Napesco India LLP gas mining incidental to onshore and
(“Napesco India”) offshore oil & gas extraction. India 99.99 99.99

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used in the previous year except for the changes arising
from the following:

New and amended standards and interpretations

The Group applied for the first-time certain standards and amendments, which are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022. The Group has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or
amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As at and for the year ended 31 December 2022

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

The consolidated financial statements of National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. (the “Parent Company’’)
and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the financial year ended 31 December 2022 were authorised for
issue in accordance with a resolution of the Parent Company’s Board of Directors on 16 March 2023, and the
shareholders have the power to amend these consolidated financial statements at the annual general assembly
meeting (“AGM”).

The Parent Company is as a Kuwaiti shareholding Company incorporated on 3 January 1993 and whose shares are
publicly traded on Boursa Kuwait. During the year, on 23 November 2022, Qurain Petrochemical Industries
Company K.S.C.P. was merged with Kuwait Projects Company Holding K.S.C.P. (KPROJ) and effectively from
the date of merger it become the Ultimate Parent Company. KPROJ (the “Ultimate Parent Company”) is a public
shareholding company registered and incorporated under the laws of the State of Kuwait on 2 August 1975 and
listed on the Boursa Kuwait. The Parent Company is located at Shuaiba Industrial Area, Al-Ahmadi, Plot 3 and its
registered postal address is P.O. Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait.

The Parent Company’s primary objectives are, as follows:

Performing all support services for wells drilling, repairing and preparation for production as well as wells
maintenance related services.

Establishing industrial firms for the purpose of manufacturing and producing the equipment and materials
necessary for achieving such objectives after obtaining the approval of the competent authorities.

Importing and owning machines, tools and materials necessary for achieving its objectives.

Owning lands and real estate necessary for establishing its entities and equipment.

Importing and exporting chemicals necessary for the execution of the works stated above.

Concluding agreements and obtaining privileges which it deems necessary for the achieving its objectives.
Possessing the required patents, and trademarks.

Obtaining and granting agencies in respect of the Parent Company’s business operations.

Conducting studies, queries and researches relevant to the Parent Company’s primary objectives.

The Parent Company may carry out all of the above-mentioned activities inside the State of Kuwait or abroad. The
Parent Company may also have an interest or participate in any way with entities practicing activities similar to its
own or which may assist it in achieving its objectives inside the State of Kuwait or abroad, or may acquire those
entities or affiliated itself with them.

Information on the Group’s structure is provided in Note 2.2.
2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

The consolidated financial statements have been presented in Kuwaiti Dinars (“KD”), which is also the functional
currency of the Parent Company.

2.2 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Parent Company and its subsidiaries
(investees which are controlled by the Group) as at 31 December 2022. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the investee. Specifically, the Group controls an investee if and only if the Group has:

Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the
investee)

Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee

The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its returns
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P and its Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax and after directors’ remuneration
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax and afier directors’ renumeration to net
cash flows:
Depreciation expense
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment
Gain on termination of lease
Provision for slow moving and obsolete inventory
Allowance for expected credit losses on trade receivables
Dividend income
Realised gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Unrealised loss on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Interest income
Interest expense on lease liabilities
Net foreign exchange differences
Provision for employees’ end of service benefits

Working capital adjustments:
Inventories
Trade receivables and contract assets
Prepayments and other receivables
Accounts payable and accruals

Cash generated from operations
Employees’ end of service benefits paid
Taxes paid

Net cash flows from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale/redemption of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Dividend income received

Interest income received

Net movement in term deposits

Net cash flows used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid
Payment of lease liabilities

Net cash flows used in financing activities

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN BANK BALANCES AND CASH
Foreign currency translation adjustment
Bank balances and cash at 1 January

BANK BALANCES AND CASH AT 31 DECEMBER

Non-cash items excluded from the consolidated statement of cash flows:
Additions to right-of-use assets

Additions to lease liabilities

Derecognition of right-of-use assets

Derecognition of lease liabilities

2022 2021
Notes KD KD
7,177,855 5,086,404
5 2,183,024 2,096,059
303,331 274,824
5 (94,198) (239,698)
- (312)
6 586,517 349,510
7 214,123 -
20 (49,154) (26,258)
20 (10,063) -
20 501,864 137,794
(290,958) (275,228)
21 33,785 23,019
52,377 (26,941)
17 784,372 558,230
11,392,875 7,957,403
(1,827,278) 434,616
(868,703) 1,585,668
1,290,535 (1,299,028)
1,573,468 508,839
11,560,897 9,187,498
17 (355,719) (450,890)
(248,767) (322,458)
10,956,411 8,414,150
5 (5,215,724) (1,293,046)
(619,900) (608,000)
5 216,157 239,745
921,337 -
49,154 26,258
414,258 247987
(3,000,000) (500,000)
(7,234,718) (1,887,056)
(3,394,085) (6,054,150)
(334,807) (302,992)
(3,728,892) (6,357,142)
(7,199) 169,952
(7,623) (14,575)
2,195,814 2,040,437
11 2,180,992 2,195,814
(430,446) (105,158)
430,446 105,158
- 6,587
- (6,899)

The attached notes 1 to 30 form part of these consolicated financial statements
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National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes KD KD

Sales and services revenue 19 37,184,789 27,871,171
Cost of sales and services rendered (27,854,616) (21,358,638)
GROSS PROFIT 9,330,173 6,512,533
Interest income 290,958 275,228
Net investments loss 20 (442,647) (111,536)
Other income 5 415,115 295,899
General and administrative expenses 21 (2,306,455) (1,808,262)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7,287,144 5,163,862
Contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences

(KFAS) (72,871) (51,639)
National Labour Support Tax (NLST) (200,514) (143,052)
Zakat (80,369) (57,221)
Directors’ remuneration (109,289) (77,458)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 6,824,101 4,834,492
Other comprehensive loss
Other comprehensive loss that may be reclassified to profit or loss in

subsequent periods:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (7,623) (14,575)
Other comprehensive loss for the year (7,623) (14,575)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 6,816,478 4,819,917
Profit (loss) attributable to:

Equity holders of the Parent Company 6,824,105 4,834,491

Non-controlling interests “) 1

6,824,101 4,834,492
Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company 6,816,482 4,819,916
Non-controlling interests C)] 1
6,816,478 4,819,917

BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
COMPANY (FILS) 22 70.35 49.84

The attached notes 1 to 30 form part of these consolicated financial statements
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The attached notes 1 to 30 form part of these consolicated financial statements

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) | Annual Report 2022

National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2022

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Current assets

[nventories

Trade receivables and contract assets
Prepayments and other receivables

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Term deposits

Bank balances and cash

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Treasury shares

Treasury shares reserve

Statutory reserve

Voluntary reserve

Foreign currency translation reserve
Retained earnings

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Parent Company

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Employees’ end of service benefits
Lease liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accruals
Lease liabilities

Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

",

Omran-Habib Ja\(har Hayat

Chairman

Notes

Rl Rl

—_——
—_—0

12
13
14
14
15

18

2022 2021
KD KD
12,322,241 9.411,500
366,769 239,654
12,689,010 9,651,154
5,479,455 4,238,694
13,366,220 12,711,640
2,822,896 4,236,730
613,041 1,406,279
16,000,000 13,000,000
2,180,992 2,195,814
40,462,604 37,789,157
53,151,614 47,440,311
10,000,000 10,000,000
3,310,705 3,310,705
(654,461) (654.461)
33,825 33,825
5,858,895 5,858,895
5,858,895 5,858,895
(15,695) (8,072)
17,871,126 14,442,021
42,263,290 38,841,808
10 14
42,263,300 38,841,822
3,452,533 3,023,880
164,422 71,463
3,616,955 3,095,343
7,057,298 5,325,550
214,061 177,596
7,271,359 5,503,146
10,888,314 8,598,489
53,151,614 47,440,311

Khaled HAmdan Al Saif
Vice Chairman and CEQO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL
PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. (continued)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Furthermore, in our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Parent Company and the
consolidated financial statements, together with the contents of the report of the Parent Company’s
Board of Directors relating to these consolidated financial statements, are in accordance therewith.
We further report that, we obtained all the information and explanations that we required for the
purpose of our audit and that the consolidated financial statements incorporate all information that is
required by the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016, as amended, and its executive regulation, as amended,
and by the Parent Company's Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles of Association, as
amended, that an inventory was duly carried out and that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
violations of the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016, as amended, and its executive regulation, as amended,
nor of the Parent Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles of Association, as
amended, have occurred during the year ended 31 December 2022 that might have had a material
effect on the business of the Parent Company or on its financial position.

We further report that, during the course of our audit, we have not become aware of any material
violations of the provisions of Law No. 7 of 2010 concerning the Capital Markets Authority and its
related regulations during the year ended 31 December 2022 that might have had a material effect on
the business of the Parent Company or on its financial position.

WALEED-'A. AL OSAIMI
LICENCE NO. 68 A
EY

(AL-AIBAN, AL-OSAIMI & PARTNERS)

16 March 2023
Kuwait
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL
PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. (continued)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

» Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions
taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL
PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. (continued)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Other Information included in the Group’s 2022 Annual Report

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information consists of the information
included in the Group’s 2022 Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. We obtained the report of the Parent Company’s Board of Directors, prior to
the date of our auditor’s report, and we expect to obtain the remaining sections of the Group’s Annual
Report after the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information that we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL
PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. (continued)
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Key Audit Matters (continued)

| Recognition and measurement of revenue |

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at point in time when control of the goods is transferred to
the customer and in case of revenue from services, over the time when the services are rendered.
Revenue for individual jobs is measured based on the contractual terms and master agreements that are
agreed with customers relating to oil field services and non-oil field services.

Revenue is recognised as performance obligations are satisfied.

Due to the multi-element nature of such jobs involving supply of goods, which are of specialised nature,
and rendering of services that comprise supply of manpower and equipment usage charges, there is a
significant risk of misstatement in the recognition and measurement of revenue. we considered this as
a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures, among others, included assessing the appropriateness of the Group’s revenue
recognition accounting policies and compliance with those policies. Further, we performed test of
details by verifying the revenue recognised to the underlying contracts, master agreements and records
supporting delivery of goods and services rendered, including identification of performance obligations
within each contract, testing of timing and selection of progress measures for revenue recognition and
cut-off procedures. We also performed substantive analytical review which included a detailed
comparison of revenue and gross profit margin with the previous year and budgets as well as product-
wise detailed analysis.

The accounting policy and the related disclosures for revenue recognition are set out in Notes 3 and 19
to the consolidated financial statements.

| Expected Credit Losses (“ECL”) on trade receivables and contract assets |

As at 31 December 2022, trade receivables and contract assets amounted to KD 13,366,220,
representing 25% of total assets. The Group has applied the simplified approach under IFRS 9:
‘Financial Instruments’ (“IFRS 9”°) to measure ECL on trade receivables, which allows for lifetime
ECL to be recognised from initial recognition of the trade receivables. The Group determines the
ECL on trade receivables by using a provision matrix that is based on historical credit loss experience,
adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the individual debtors and the economic environment.
Due to the significance of trade receivables and contract assets this was considered as a key audit
matter.

As part of our audit procedures, we have assessed the reasonableness of the assumptions used in the
ECL methodology by comparing them with historical data adjusted for current market conditions and
forward-looking information. Further, in order to evaluate the appropriateness of management
judgements, we verified, on a sample basis, the customers’ historical payment patterns and whether
any post year-end payments had been received up to the date of completing our audit procedures. We
also considered the adequacy of the Group’s disclosures relating to ECL, management’s assessment
of the credit risk and their responses to such risks in Note 7 and Note 26 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NATIONAL
PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P.

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Petroleum Services Company
K.S.C.P. (the “Parent Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”), which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2022, and its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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COMPANY NAME

ENSERVE ENGG PVT LTD

MEKE DENIZ TEMIZLIGI LTD.SERVICES

FILTERS S.R.L

BLUTEKS.R.L.

REMEDX REMEDIATION SERVICES

FRANCISCO CARDAMA, S.A.

IRES- GEO TECHNOLOGY LTD.

JIANGSU JIANGBEI SHINBBING COMBANY LTD

SLEDGE HAMMER OIL TOOLS PVT. LTD.

COMPASS DIRECTIONAL SERVICES LTD

ARKEMA France

Arise Global PTE Ltd.

COUNTRY OF
(o1 3{[c] |\

SOUTH AFRICA

TURKEY

ITALY

ITALY

CANADA

SPAIN

UK

CHINA

INDIA

CANADA

France

Singpore

SERVICES

LEAK DETECTION AND REPAIRING, EMISSION MONI-
TORING

OIL SPILL CONTROL AND MANAGEMENT

PROCESS FILTERS

INSTRUMENT AIR AND NITROGEN SYSTEMS

SOIL REMEDIATION SERVICES

BUSINESS OF SHIPBUILDING AND SHOP REPAIRING

4D GEOPHYSICAL RESERVOIR MONITORING SERVICES

AN AGENT FOR OIL SHIP MAINTENANCE SERVICES

FLOAT EQUIPMENT & CASING HARDWARE

DIRECTIONAL DRILLING SERVICES

Supply of speciality Oilfield Chemicals

Inspection Services
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S IRCLAS

N 4 vxvens anp s0LUTONS PRROTE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Imassed try indian Register Qulity Systems
[ Bivision af IRCLASS Syszems and Solutions Private Limited)

This s to certify that the Quality Management Systems of

Organisation:  National Petroleum Services Co. ( K..C.P)-
NAPESCO

Address: P.0.Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait
has been assessed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard: IS0 9001:2015
Scope: Oil Field Services which includes Oil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Nitrogen Services, Down Hole Tool Services.
Energy and Sustainable Development
Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Non- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and Halon Management
Certificate No.:  IRQS/210101345
Original Certification Date : ~ 03/10/2018
Current Date of Granting:  02/10/2021

Expiry Date : o 01/10/2024

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

KI}‘M\lF CHAPTER

ASSP

BCC HSE

EXCELLENCE

AWARDS

OU PERFORM... WE RECOBNISE...

MNATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
b Awarded with SILVER Award
for thie Best Iniliative “Key to Life Campaign”
Catepory of
\ SPECIAL AWARD
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N 4 vxvens anp s0LUTONS PRROTE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Imassed try dndian R T Qualtty Systeem
[ Bivision af IRCLASS Systems and Solutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the O Health & Safety
Systems of

Organisation:  National Petroleum Services Co. (K.5.C.P)-
NAPESCO

Address: P.0.Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait
has been assessed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard: IS0 45001:2018

Scope: Oil Field Services which includes Oil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Nitrogen Services, Down Hole Tool Services.

Energy and Sustainable Development

Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Non- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and Halon Management

Certificate No.:  IRQS/210401347

Original Certification Date :  03/10/2018
Current Date of Granting: ~ 02/10/2021
Expiry Date : 01/10/2024

Heend Vs S, Ak Sharhariac by My, g rwst Lake, Puowal, Masrba - &0 072, dia.

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

KUVEAIT A EMFTEN

GCC HSE

EXCELLENCE

AWARDS

YOU PERFORM... WE RECOGNISE. ..

| NATIOMAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
) Awarded with GOLD Award

far the HSE Excellence Award Categary of
\ OIL & GAS

[r—— [e——— o

\- el s fo Cerrify thoa the
b Encrgy Mawagewnt Spvive
AarEsco o
National Petroleum Services Company (K.5.C.P) - NAPESCO
Bhock 3, Strevt &, Plo 76, Infvgration Road MA LD with MA#,
Shuaiba West Industrial Avea, Mina Ahdudla,
P00, o HDL, Ahmadi 61008, KUWAIT

has been Independently assessed and is compliant
with the requirements of
1S0 50001:2018
This Certificate is applicable to the following product or service ranges:
Pemvln of Ol ek & B i e ol 1o e St € el T 2 irnpan erite
Fracturing, Fishing, b [Prre——
Rgale (LI Serslcon B I--n e saditing, Teating &
Almesturing. HAE Conbslinney Sievice. Waste Managenivas & NORM Seeviers, B
Musagement Sevylees, Mariss \unlmmm Serviees, Aualytiesd Labaratary & T
Gies Trohadeal . Hale , Fire System
Frecs Boslga & Enginseriug, Sepply of btk Fradi b i aed T—

Efm\rlmm Moz KNSRI
12 September 2620

T
Swrvemance andit on ar befare 11 Segaember 1971
Hegeraification Do Certi 11 Septeimber 013
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N 4 vxvens anp s0LUTONS PRROTE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
s by dndian Register Quality Systeems
1A Divlsion of WCLASS Systems and Solutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Environment Management Systems of

Organisation:  National Petroleum Services Co. ( K..C.P)-
NAPESCO

Address: P.0.Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait
has been assessed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard:  ISO 14001:2015
Scope: Oil Field Services which includes ou Well

Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Nitrogen Services, Down Hole Tool Services.

Energy and Sustainable Development

Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Non- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and Halon Management

Certificate No.:  IRQS/210301346
Original Certification Date : ~ 03/10/2018
Current Date of Granting:  02/10/2021

Expiry Date : 01/10/2024
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Name of the Company: National Petroleum Services Company (K.S.C.P)
Commercial Registration No.: 49911 dated 28 March 1993

Date Established: 3 of January 1993

Date Listed on the KS E: 18™ of October 2003

Address: Shuaibah Industrial Area, Blk 3, St. 6, Plot 76
P.O. Box: 9801 Ahmadi 61008 Kuwait

Tel.: +965 2225 1000

Fax: +965 22251010

Website: WWW.Nnapesco.com

Authorized Capital: 10,000,000 KD

Paid Up: 10,000,000 KD

Nominal Value of the Share: 100 Fils

AUDITOR

EY

Al Aiban, Al Osaimi & Partners

ERNST & YOUNG

Address: 18-21% Floor, Baitak Tower, Ahmed Al-Jaber St.

P.O. Box: 74 Safat 13001 Kuwait

Tel.: +965 2295 5000

Fax: +965 2245 6419

Email: kuwait@kw.ey.com - ey.com/mena - www.ey.com/me
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Rule Eleven: Focus on the importance of social responsibility

First: A summary of setting a policy that ensures achieving a balance between the company’s
objectives and the objectives of society.

The National Petroleum Services Company always seeks to maintain its position as one of the
leading Kuwaiti companies looking to contribute an effective and essential role in consolidating the
concepts of social responsibility that reflects the continuous commitment of business companies to
act ethically and contribute to achieving development in the local community in line with Kuwait
Vision 2035, through:

« Contributing to providing new job opportunities to accommodate the workforce in society and
creating appropriate conditions for them.

«  The company provides a safe cover for the safety and health of its employees.

« Enabling the private sector in general, medium and small companies, and craft industries in
particular, to improve their environmental performance, by providing advisory offers to assess
environmental performance and evaluate the current environmental situation, at nominal prices.

Second: An overview of the programs and mechanisms used that help highlight the company’s
efforts in the field of social work.

« Health insurance for all company employees.

« Donating to charitable organizations, as the company annually donates a percentage of 1% of its
net profits to Good Charity Foundation projects.

- Focusing on supporting and encouraging the Kuwaiti national workforce, and raising its
competitiveness.

« Taking into account the general interests of society and economic development effectively when
making important decisions.

+ Protecting the environment from pollution or other environmental damage.

« Taking into account the social impact of services/ products, including the impact of their
withdrawal and immediate response to them, and respecting and adhering to applicable laws
and regulations.

« Designing the company’s activities in accordance with the economic and the cultural situations
of the community.

- Providing training programs to develop the capacities of targeted groups of society.

« Participating in seminars and forums for informing students and graduates of the requirements
and mechanisms of the labor market in the Kuwaiti private sector.

« Encouraging employees to use mass transportation in order to reduce the carbon footprint
(emissions) of each employee.

« Encouraging employees to use technology in their work (professional - private) in order to reduce
the carbon footprint and reduce employees’ exposure to traffic accidents.

« Conducting awareness sessions for employees and their families in matters of home safety.
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« A mechanism to settle any complaints that may arise between the company and stakeholders.

Dealing with members of the Board of Directors and stakeholders shall be on unified terms
without any discrimination or preference.

Allowing stakeholders to access information and data related to the tasks assigned to them so
that they can obtain that information and refer to it quickly and regularly.

Informing the Board of Directors of any improper practices they are exposed to by the company,
while providing appropriate protection to the reporting parties.

Third: An overview of how to encourage stakeholders to participate in following up on the
company’s various activities.

The company is committed to dealing with the members of the Board of Directors and stakeholders
on the same terms that the company applies with the various parties of stakeholders without any
discrimination or preferential conditions, in addition to ensuring that the deals and transactions
proposed to be carried out by the company with the related parties are reviewed and appropriate
recommendations are made in this regard to the Board of Directors.

Rule Ten: Enhancing and improving performance

First: A summary of the application of the requirements for developing mechanisms that
allow the members of the Board of Directors and the executive management to have access to
training programs and courses on an ongoing basis.

The company is committed to continuous training and qualification, which provides the members
of the Board of Directors and the executive management with the appropriate understanding and
knowledge of all topics related to the company’s activities, and makes them aware of the latest
developments in the relevant administrative, financial and economic fields, in addition to the ability
to plan strategically according to the company’s needs and then achieve the company’s goals.

Also, the Board of Directors and the executive management are committed to attending periodic
training courses related to developments in governance mechanisms and risks, as well as courses
related to the company’s activities, in an organized and continuous time frame.

Second: An overview of how to evaluate the performance of the Board of Directors as a whole,
and the performance of each member of the Board of Directors and the executive management.

The company has established systems and mechanisms to evaluate the performance of each
member of the Board of Directors and the executive management, on a regular basis, by applying a
set of performance measurement indicators linked to the extent to which the company's strategic
objectives are achieved, the quality of risk management and the efficiency of internal control systems.
The Board of Directors has also adopted indicators to measure performance whether for the Board
or for the executive management.

Third: An overview of the Board of Directors’ efforts to create values (value creation) among
the employees of the company, in order to achieve the strategic objectives and improve
performance rates:

The Board of Directors and the executive management are keen to create institutional values within
the company, by following the highest standards of the professional code of conduct, in addition to
applying the employee guide, which works to achieve the highest levels related to the application
of work ethics practices, achieve the strategic objectives of the company, and improve performance
rates, which contributes effectively to creating institutional values for employees and motivating
them to work continuously to maintain the financial integrity of the company
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assembly, the financial data for the past financial period, as well as the report of the board of
directors and the report of the auditor.

5. Obtaining a share of the company’s assets in the event of liquidation.

The company also encourages all its shareholders to vote on all decisions taken by the General
Assembly, including the selection of members of the Board of Directors.

Second: A summary of establishing a special register to be kept by the clearing agency, as part
of the requirements for continuous follow-up of shareholder data.

The company maintains an updated copy of the register of shareholders maintained by Kuwait
Clearing Company, in which the names of the shareholders, their information, and the number of
shares owned by each of them are recorded, which are updated on a daily basis. The company is
keen to ensure that all data that is kept within the register of shareholders is confidential. It can
only be accessed by authorized employees, and the company allows its shareholders to view the
shareholder register.

Third: An overview of how to encourage shareholders to participate and vote in the company’s
assemblies

- The company initially discloses the date of the General Assembly meeting, after setting the date
by the Board of Directors.

- A general invitation is sent to the shareholders to attend and participate in the meeting of the
General Assembly, whatever its capacity, including the agenda. The invitation is sent through an
announcement in at least two daily newspapers issued in the Arabic language, twice before the
General Assembly meeting, two weeks for the first announcement and a week before the second
announcement, with the publication of the second one in Official Gazette.

- The company also announces the date of the meeting for the general assembly of the company
through the electronic page of Kuwait Stock Exchange, the Capital Markets Authority and other
regulatory authorities (Ministry of Commerce and Industry), in addition to the electronic page for
investor relations on the official website of the company.

Rule Nine: Realizing the role of stakeholders

First: An overview of the systems and policies that guarantee protection and recognition of
the rights of stakeholders:

The company works to respect and protect stakeholders in all its internal and external transactions
and dealings, as the contributions of stakeholders constitute a very important resource for building
the company’s competitiveness and strengthening its levels of profitability. In order that the
stakeholders’ transactions, whether they are contracts or deals with the company, do not conflict
with the interest of the shareholders, the company has taken into account that no stakeholders get
any advantage through their dealings in contracts and deals that fall within the company’s normal
activities, and that the company sets policies and internal regulations that include a clear mechanism
for contracting and deals of various kinds.

The supervisory role of the company’s board of directors is one of the most important components
of an effective governance framework, through several policies that ensure the protection of
stakeholders’ rights. the policy of conflict of interest, the policy of reporting violations, as well
as the policy of dealing with related parties. Therefore, the Board of Directors assumes the main
responsibility for protecting the rights of stakeholders and in all its dealings. The policies include, for
example, but not limited to:
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any fee or charge, with its commitment to update the data of this record periodically, which reflects
the reality of the situations of the related parties.

Third: A brief statement on the implementation of the requirements for the formation of the
Investor Affairs Regulatory Unit:

The company has an investor relations unit responsible for communicating with existing and
potential shareholders, in addition to providing the necessary data, information and financial
reports. The Investor Relations Unit also enjoys appropriate independence in a way that allows it to
provide data, information and reports in a timely and accurate manner through the usual means of
disclosure, including the company’s website.

The company has also expanded through its website to allow shareholders to communicate
through it. It has also allocated a mobile phone number other than the company’s phone for the
Investors Affairs Unit to communicate through. The enumerate channels of communication with
the company’s shareholders is one of the company’s main goals to always maintain communication
with the company’s shareholders.

Fourth: An overview of how to develop the infrastructure of information technology, and to
rely on it greatly in the disclosure operations.

The company follows a policy of adopting and expanding the use of information technology to
communicate with shareholders, investors and stakeholders, through the establishment of a section
dedicated to corporate governance onits website. Likewise, the Corporate Governance page displays
all updated information and data that help shareholders, current and potential investors to exercise
their rights and evaluate the company’s performance, in addition to the Investor Relations page that
is also available on the company’s website and investor relations mobile application.

Rule Eight: Respect of the shareholders’ rights

First: An overview of the application of the requirements for defining and protecting the
general rights of shareholders, in order to ensure justice and equality among all shareholders

The company, through the Investor Relations Unit, is committed to its responsibility towards
shareholders with the highest standards of transparency and fair treatment. The company believes
that the proper application of corporate governance enhances the value to its shareholders and
provides appropriate guidelines for each of the Board of Directors, its committees, and the executive
management to carry out their duties in the interest of the company and its shareholders. Therefore,
the company seeks to achieve the highest levels of transparency, accountability and effective
management by adopting and following up the implementation of strategies, objectives and
policies aimed at adhering to its organizational and ethical responsibilities.

The company is committed to ensuring that all shareholders exercise their rights in a fair manner
and that they are not violated or misused by the company’s management, members of the board of
directors or major shareholders, including:

1. A clear mechanism for attending the meetings of the Ordinary and Extraordinary General
Assembly determined by the Articles of Association of the company within the framework of the
Companies Law and related laws.

2. Shareholders are allowed to hold the Board of Directors accountable for the tasks entrusted to
them.

3. Obtaining the prescribed share in the dividends.

4. Participating in the meetings of the general assembly of shareholders and voting on its decisions,
and ensuring that the shareholder obtains, at least seven days before the meeting of the general
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the year. The interested member of the Board of Directors may not participate in voting on the
decision issued in this regard.

3. A member of the Board of Directors shall refrain from participating in any discussion or voting to
take any decision related to any transactions, business or contracts that may involve a direct or
indirect interest that affects its ability and independence in expressing its opinion or assuming
the tasks entrusted to it.

Some of the responsibilities of the executive management:

1. The members of the executive management refrain from participating in any decisions or tasks
that involve any common interests with the company, whether directly or indirectly, which may
negatively affect their ability to assume the tasks assigned to them in a manner that guarantees
the realization of the company’s interests. The members of the executive management are
committed to implementing all the provisions of this policy.

2. The members of the executive management shall not undertake any work for third parties,
whether with or without pay, without obtaining the prior approval of the Board of Directors
of the company and after verifying that such work shall not lead to the occurrence of a case of
conflict of interest that affects its ability to assume the tasks assigned to it.

Rule Seven: Disclosure and transparency in an accurate and timely manner

First: Accurate and transparent presentation and disclosure mechanisms that define the
aspects, areas and characteristics of disclosure:

Commitment to the principle of transparency in work is one of the main keys to encouraging
the confidence of shareholders. Therefore, the company adheres to a policy of disclosure and
transparency by following all laws, regulations and instructions related to disclosure issued by various
regulatory authorities in a timely manner, believing in the importance of transparency in enhancing
the confidence of shareholders and stakeholders and preserving the company’s reputation in labor
market

In compliance with the company’s regulations and laws regulating the disclosure and transparency
process issued by the concerned regulatory authorities, the company accurately and appropriately
discloses the financial statements, earnings reports, audit reports and all other information
accurately, transparently and clearly, as well as essential information related to the company while
adhering to maintaining its complete confidentiality and taking the necessary measures to ensure
that dealing with documents and data related to that information remains regulated to a minimum,
in addition to providing more effective communication tools with all stakeholders and stakeholders
for the purpose of submitting comprehensive reports, which in turn is consistent with one of the
company’s goals, which is a commitment to the policy of transparency. The company’s management
confirms that all data provided in this regard is accurate, correct and not misleading. Also, all the
company’s annual financial reports conform to the International Accounting Standards for Financial
Reporting and its requirements.

The company, through the Compliance and Governance Department, maintains a special record that
includes all the company’s disclosures with Kuwait Stock Exchange and Capital Markets Authority
during the previous five years. The disclosures are also available on the company’s official website on
the Internet, in compliance with the requirements of Kuwait Capital Markets Authority.

Second: An overview of the implementation of the requirements of the disclosure record of
members of the Board of Directors, executive management and managers;

The company has a record of the disclosures of the members of the Board of Directors and the
executive management, which is available for viewing by all the company’s shareholders. The
company also confirms that the company’s shareholders have the right to view this record without
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- Evaluating therisks facing the company with the aim of preparing an audit plan based on risks and
presenting the plan to the Audit and Risk Management Committee for approval.

- Executing audit reviews covering all operations and activities of the company in accordance
with the audit plan approved by the Audit and Risk Management Committee, with the aim of
evaluating the effectiveness and efficiency of the controls.

- Carrying out quarterly reviews to verify that the executive management has taken the corrective
measures agreed upon in the internal audit reports.

- Submitting reports of all audit results to the Auditand Risk Management Committee and discussing
them with the committee in the presence of representatives of the executive management

- Carrying out any special tasks assigned by the Audit and Risk Management Committee.

Rule Six: Promoting professional behavior and ethical values

First: A summary of the work charter, which includes standards and determinants of
professional behavior and ethical values

The company, represented by the Board of Directors, the executive management and all its
employees, believes that professional and ethical behavior is one of the most important tributaries
of the company’s success in achieving its goals. Based on this belief, the Board of Directors has
adopted a policy that defines the standards of professional and ethical behavior in the company,
as well as the responsibilities of the company, the Board of Directors, the executive management
and staff. The policy also stipulates that the responsibility for reporting in the event that an incorrect
or unsafe matter is noticed rests with everyone without exception, and all members of the Board
of Directors, executive management and employees are obligated to abide by it in all their work
tasks, regardless of the place and working conditions. Also, all employees of the National Petroleum
Services Company and its Board of Directors shall sign, upon assuming their duties, a professional
charter that includes the standards and behaviors to be adopted during their work period. Also, the
rules and standards of professional behavior approved by the company’s board of directors aim
to provide support with regard to ethical issues and how to deal with them in order to reduce the
operational risks that may arise and to create a clear work environment characterized by integrity
and transparency, by which all employees of the company abide.

Second: Policies and mechanisms regarding reducing conflicts of interest

The company has a conflict-of-interest policy that aims to ensure that appropriate procedures are
applied to discover cases of material conflict of interest and deal with them effectively, in addition to
making sure that the Board of Directors deals with existing, potential and expected conflict of interest
cases and that all decisions are taken in a way that achieves the interests of the company. This policy
is considered an integral part of the company’s full commitment to integrity and fairness in dealing
with those concerned. This policy also clarified the principles of dealing and managing cases of
conflict of interest, the concept of conflict of interest, parties whose interest conflict with the interest
of the company, in addition to the roles of the Board of Directors, the executive management, the
Department of Compliance, the Internal Audit and the General Assembly of the company regarding
conflicts of interest. The policy also reviewed the procedures for dealing with cases of conflict of
interest and the disclosure mechanism.

Some of the responsibilities of the board members:

1. The Board of Directors assumes full responsibility for compliance with appropriate standards and
mechanisms to avoid or limit the occurrence of conflicts of interest.

2. Members of the Board of Directors disclose to the Board of Directors any joint interests they
have with the company, whether directly or indirectly, provided that they notify the same during
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Rule Five: Establishing sound systems for risk management and internal control

First: A brief statement on the implementation of the requirements for forming a department/
office/unit for risk management.

The Risk Department implements the risk policy and prepares periodic reports on the nature of
the risks that the company is exposed to and submitting them to the Audit and Risk Management
Committee for approval. It also pledges to update the periodic risk register of the company and to
submit it to the committee. The company has contracted with an external advisory office for risk
management services, Grant Thornton for Economic and Administrative Consultancy, Mr. Abdul Latif
Muhammad Al Aiban, to carry out risk management work in order to increase work efficiency through
the development of internal control systems that are sufficient and appropriate for the company’s
activity and the nature of its work. Those in charge of the department’s work enjoy independence
through their direct affiliation to the Audit and Risk Management Committee emanating from the
Board of Directors, in accordance with the approved organizational structure and compliance with
the requirements of the governance rules.

Second: an overview of the application of the requirements for the formation of the risk committee.

The Board of Directors also formed the Auditand Risk Management Committee in accordance with the
rules of governance as stipulated in the fifteenth chapter on Corporate Governance, of the Executive
Regulations of the Capital Markets Authority. The details of the formation and achievements of the
committee were presented in a previous section.

Third: A summary explaining the control and internal control systems.

- Approved policies and procedures that cover all the main activities and operations of the company
in all its departments.

- A comprehensive and detailed organizational structure approved by the Board of Directors
covering all sectors and departments of the company

- Approved job descriptions covering all company employees.

- Regulations approved by the Board of Directors covering all Board committees in accordance with
the rules of governance.

- Policies approved by the Board of Directors covering all requirements in accordance with the rules
of governance

- A matrix of financial and administrative powers approved by the Board of Directors. All powers are
defined for the various parties and cover all major operations.

- Integrated automated systems covering the main operations.

- Control from several independent parties, including internal parties (internal audit department,
quality and safety department, compliance department) and external parties (external audit).

Fourth: A brief statement on implementing the requirements for forming an independent
department/office/unit for internal auditing.

The company has an effective internal audit department through contracting with (Grant Thornton
for Economic and Administrative Consultancy, Mr. Hazem Al-Ajiz), an independent external office
to carry out internal audit tasks and support the internal audit department in the company. The
internal audit department enjoys strict technical and administrative independence through its direct
affiliation with the Audit and Risk Management Committee emanating from the Board of Directors.
The management performs several tasks, including:
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We also point out that there are no material deviations from the remuneration policy approved by
the Board of Directors. Also, the governance report in general and the details of remuneration and
benefits in particular are presented to the shareholders of the company through the annual general
assembly of the company for voting on it periodically every year.

Rule Four: ensuring the integrity of financial reports
First: Undertakings related to financial reports.

In the interest of the members of the Board of Directors and the executive management to ensure
the safety and integrity of the financial reports that reflect on the credibility of the company in
presenting its financial position, which increases the confidence of the current shareholders and any
future investor in the data and information provided by the company, each of the Board of Directors
and the Executive Management submits a written pledge confirming the integrity of the prepared
financial reports. In Attachment No. (2) to this report, you shall find written declarations stating that
the data contained in the financial reports have been prepared in accordance with the international
accounting standards approved by the Capital Markets Authority, and it includes presenting all the
financial aspects of the company, including operational data and results, and that the data of this
report were presented in a sound and fair manner.

Second: An overview of the application of the requirements for the formation of the Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors also formed the Audit Committee in accordance with the rules of governance
as stipulated in Article 6-5 of Book Fifteen on Corporate Governance of the Capital Markets
Authority's Executive Regulations. The details of the formation and achievements of the committee
were presented in a previous part.

Third: There is no conflict between the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the
decisions of the Board of Directors.

Fourth: With regard to the external auditor, its independence and impartiality, the Audit and
Risk Management Committee works on:

- Reviewing the proposed scope, methodology, and work plan of the external auditor, including
coordinating external audit work efforts with internal audit.

« Monitoring the performance of the external auditor to ensure that it does not provide any services
to the company other than those required by the external auditing profession.

« Recommending to the Board of Directors the appointment and re-appointment of the external
auditor or proposing to change it, proposing its fees and reviewing its appointment letter, provided
thatitis one of the auditors recorded in the special register with the Capital Markets Authority, so that
it fulfills all the conditions mentioned in the requirements of the Authority’s decision regarding the
system for registering auditors and verifying the independence of the external auditor periodically
and before being appointed or re-appointed, verifying that the external auditor does not carry out
any additional tasks not included within the tasks entrusted to it, before being assigned to them,
that may affect its independence as required by the auditing profession.

« Discussing any obstacles or difficulties facing the external auditor. These obstacles include
any restrictions on the scope of the external auditor’s activities or on obtaining the required
information, and any material differences that may result with management
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principles as for basic remuneration. The remuneration paid to the Board of Directors is linked to
the performance of the company as well as the performance of the Board in accordance with the
key performance indicators stipulated by the company.

- As for the executive management, the Board of Directors believes that the combination of fixed
pay and performance-based pay for the executive management helps ensure that the company
can attract and retain key employees. At the same time, executive management is given an
incentive to create value to shareholder through partly performance-based compensation.

« In compliance with the highest standards of transparency as stipulated in pioneering practices
and corporate governance rules, the company has committed itself to preparing a detailed report
on all remunerations granted to members of the Board of Directors, executive management
and managers. The following is a statement of the remunerations of members of the Board of
Directors and executive management:

Bonuses and Benefits Report

7 1,250 109,307 none none none none none
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« Actively participating in building and developing a culture of ethical values within the company.

«  Developing internal control and risk management systems in cooperation with external
consulting offices on the internal audit services, Grant Thornton for EcConomic and Administrative
Consultancy, Mr. Hazem Al Ajiz, and for risk management services, Grant Thornton for Economic
and Administrative Consultancy. Mr. Abdul Latif Muhammad Al Aiban, and to ensure the
effectiveness and adequacy of those systems and ensure compliance with risk appetite approved
by the Board of Directors.

Rule Three: selection of qualified persons for the membership of the Board of
Directors and Executive Management.

First: An overview of applying the requirements for forming the Nominations and
Remunerations Committee:

The Board of Directors has formed the Nominations and Remunerations Committee in accordance
with the rules of governance as stipulated in Article 1-4 of Book Fifteen on Corporate Governance,
where the formation of the committee includes three members, including an independent member
and two non-executive members. A committee work charter is available which includes the duties
and responsibilities of the committee. The Committee shall have the competence, for example, but
not be limited to, of the following tasks:

«  Setting a clear policy for the remuneration of the members of the Board of Directors and the
Executive Management.

+ Reviewing the organizational structure of the company and providing recommendations to the
Board of Directors regarding any proposed amendments to the organizational structure.

« Attracting and reviewing applications for those wishing to fill executive positions as needed, and
studying and reviewing those applications.

- Determining the different segments of the rewards that shall be granted to the employees, such
as the performance-related rewards segment and the end-of-service rewards segment.

«  The committee ensures that the independence of members is not lost.

« Preparing a governance report on an annual basis that includes the total remunerations granted
to members of the Board of Directors, executive management and managers, whether they
are amounts, benefits or privileges, whatever their nature or name, provided that this report
is presented to the Board of Directors and then to the general assembly of the company’s
shareholders.

« Determining the mechanisms for evaluating the performance of the Board as a whole and the
performance of each member of the Board and the Executive Management.

Ensuring that renumerations are awarded in accordance with the approved rewards policy.

Reviewing the company’s human resources policies and any amendments thereto before
submitting them to the Board of Directors.

Second: The report on rewards and incentives used by the company for members of the Board
of Directors, executive management and managers:

- Members of the Board of Directors receive a cash amount (basic remuneration) that is approved
by the General Assembly for the ending fiscal year. The basic remuneration is mentioned in
the annual report. In addition to the basic remuneration, committee remunerations are also
mentioned in the annual report, if any, and remunerations are determined using the same
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The committee performs |« Reviewing the company’s five-year plan and submitting
several tasks in addition recommendations to the Board of Directors.
to the tasks of the

committee + Reviewing the company’'s performance in general and the

performance of all the company’s sectors in detail, and discussing
deviations from the work plan and the estimated budget.

Budget Committee meetings:

Sheikh/ Hamad Jaber Al Sabah | Chairman of the Committee v 4
Mr. Fahad Yaqoub Al Joaan Member v v/
Mr. Munawer Anwar Al-Nouri Member v 4
Mr. Khaled Hamdan Al Saif Member v v
Mr. Jamal Hamed Jamal Member v 4
Mr. Sameh Al Sayed Basha Secretary v v
Committee achievements « Submitting the recommendation to the Board of Directors in
order to approve the annual budget of the company.

Fourth: A summary of how to apply the requirements that allow members of the Board of
Directors to obtain accurate and timely information and data:

The company’s Board of Directors has adopted a procedures guide that ensures that members of the
Board of Directors obtain information accurately and in a timely manner in accordance with relevant
laws and legislations. The guide defines the mechanism for requesting information and presenting it
to the Board of Directors, as well as the procedures and obligations of the members to maintain the
confidentiality of the information they receive by virtue of their work.

Fifth: Executive Management:

The company has a qualified team of executive management members, namely:

Mr. Khaled Hamdan Al Saif Chief Executive Officer

Eng. Jamal Hamed Jamal, Chief Operating Officer

Eng. Badr Sami Aman Head of Business Development

Mr. Raji Thomas, Senior Manager- Financial Department
Mr. Adel Hamad Al Ghaith Director of the Purchasing Department

The company also has job descriptions that define the tasks and responsibilities of each job clearly,
and an approved guide is available to delegate powers to all sectors within the company. The duties
of the executive management include, but are not limited to:

- Working on the implementation of all policies, regulations and internal systems of the company
approved by the Board of Directors.

« Executing the strategy and annual plan approved by the Board of Directors.

«  Preparing periodic financial and non-financial reports on the progress made in the company’s
activity in light of the company’s strategic plans and objectives, and presenting these reports to
the Board of Directors.

+ Managing the daily work and conducting the activity.
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The committee performs |«  Studying the market, developing strategies related to the
several tasks in addition to company’s activities and submitting recommendations to the
the tasks of the committee Board of Directors.

« Studying the investment opportunities that may be presented by
the executive management, expressing an opinion on them, and
submitting recommendations to the Board of Directors.

Investment and Strategy Committee meetings:

Mr. Omran Habib Chairman of v v v v
Hayat the Committee
Mr. Khaled Member v v v v
Hamdan Al Saif
Mr. Fahad Yaqoup Member v v 4 v
Al-Joaan
Mr. Jamal Hamed Member v v v v
Jamal
Mr. Bader Sami Member Not Not Not v
Aman appointed appointed appointed
Mr. Sameh Al Secretary v v v/ v
Sayed Basha
Committee » Recommending investing the subsidies in the company
achievements L ) .
«  Submitting proposals to the Board of Directors for investment
opportunities in the same areas of specialization of the company and
related to energy.

S |Name Capacity Classification
1 Sheikh/ Hamad Jaber Al Chairman of the Independent member
Sabah Committee P
2 | Mr. Fahad Yaqoup Al-Joaan Committee Independent member
) member
Committee C itt N i
members 3 | Mr. Munawer Anwar Al Nouri ormmittee on-executive
member member
4 | Mr. Khaled Hamdan Al Saif Committee Executive member
member
5 | Mr. Jamal Hamed Jamal Committee Chief Operating
member Officer
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The committee .
performs several tasks
in addition to the tasks

of the committee

Recommending acceptance of appointment to positions in the
executive management.

- Setting a clear policy for the remuneration of the members of the
Board of Directors and the Executive Management.

- Determining the mechanism for evaluating the performance of the
Board as a whole and the performance of each member of the Board
and the Executive Management.

«  Reviewing the evaluation mechanisms for the company’s employees’ rewards.

- Preparing the governance report and submitting it to the Board of
Directors.

« Ensuring the independence of the members of the Board of Directors.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings:

Chairman of the

Mr. Muhaimen Ali Behbehani Committee v v
Mr. Ali Masoud Hayat Member
Sheikh/ Hamad Jaber Al-Sabah Member
Mr. Sameh Al Sayed Basha Secretary

Committee achievements [« Recommending rewarding the members of the Board of Directors

and the Executive Management.
« Adopting a mechanism for evaluating employee segments.

+  Preparing the company’s annual corporate governance report and
submitting it to the Board of Directors for approval, in preparation
for presenting it to the company’s shareholders at the Ordinary
General Assembly.

Classification

S | Name Capacity

Chairman of the Non-executive

1 | Mr. Imran Habib Hayat

Committee

member

c - 2 | Mr. Khaled Hamdan Al-Saif | Committee member | Executive member
ommittee
members 3 | Mr.Fahad Yaqoup Al-Joaan | Committee member | Independent member
4 | Mr. Jamal Hamed Jamal | Committee member Chief Operating
Officer
5 | Mr. Bader Sami Aman Chairman of the Head of Business

Committee

Development
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Audit and Risk Management Committee Meetings:

. Chairman
sheikh /Hamad| G\ v v v v v v v
Jaber Al Sabah .

Committee

Mr. Fahad
Yaqoup Al- Member v v v v v v v
Joaan
Mr. Munawer . | Member v v v 4 v v v
Anwar Al Nouri
Mr. Sameh Al
Sayed Basha Secretary 4 4 v v v v 4

Committee achievements |- Reviewing the quarterly and annual financial statements prior to
presenting them to the Board of Directors.

«  Discussing the reports submitted by the Internal Audit
Department related to the results of the audit work on the
company’s departments and activities.

« Approving the annual internal audit plan.

«  Preparing and reviewing strategies and policies for risk
management and risk appetite prior to their approval by the
Board of Directors, and ensuring the implementation of these
strategies and policies, and that they are commensurate with
the nature and size of the company'’s activities.

«  Ensuring availability of adequate resources and systems for risk
management.

«  Working to increase employees’ awareness of the risk culture
and their awareness thereof.

S | Name Capacity Classification
1 Mr. Muhaimen Ali Chairman of the Non- executive
| Behbehani committee member
Committee N i
members 2 | Mr. Ali Masoud Hayat | Committee member on- executive
member
3 SR ae Jaber Committee member Independent member
Al-Sabah
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In addition to approving the annual estimated budgets and the interim and annual financial statements,
while ensuring the integrity of the Board of Directors’ disclosures in accordance with the approved
disclosure and transparency policies and systems, and following up the performance of the members of
the Board of Directors and the executive management through performance indicators (KPIs).

Third: Formation of committees emanating from the board of directors

The Board of Directors has formed committees emanating therefrom, and the instructions and rules
of governance issued by the Capital Markets Authority have been observed when forming such
committees. The Board has formed 4 committees emanating from it, which are:

1-

Committee members

S | Name Capacity Classification
1 | Sheikh/ Hamad Chairman of the Independent
Jaber Al Sabah Committee member
2 | Fahad Yaqoup Al- Committee Independent
Joaan Member member

3 | Munawer Anwar Al- | Committee Non-executive
Nouri Member member

The committee
performs several
tasks in addition
to the tasks of the
committee

Reviewing periodic financial data and reports and discussing them with the
concerned executive management members and expressing opinions, proposals
and recommendations before presenting them to the Board of Directors.

Evaluating the adequacy of the applied internal control systems.

Supervising the internal audit department and ensuring the effectiveness of its
performance in implementing the requirements specified by the Board of Directors.
Reviewing and approving the internal audit plan that includes all departments and
units of the company.

Discussing the reports of the internal auditor and proposing solutions to address
any observations (if any) and follow up the process of correcting the observations
on the various departments of the company.

Ensuring the capacity of the internal auditor employee.

Viewing the internal control systems report (ICR), making the necessary proposals
to the executive management and referring the matter to the Board of Directors for
review and opinion.

Recommending to the Board of Directors to appoint/re-appoint the external auditor,
determine its remuneration, and ensure its independence.

Reviewing the company's authority matrix

Viewing the company’s risk record.

Ensuring the independence of the risk officer.

Viewing the risk assessment report and recommending any necessary actions.

Preparing and reviewing strategies and policies for risk management and risk
appetite prior to their approval by the Board of Directors, and ensuring the
implementation of these strategies and policies, and that they are commensurate
with the nature and size of the company’s activities.
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Third; Requirements for recording, coordinating and keeping minutes of the meeting

The Secretary of the Board of Directors assists the members of the Board on an ongoing basis to ensure
that they obtain any information required in accordance with the decision of the Board of Directors or in
consultation with the Chairman of the Board of Directors, in addition to assisting the Chairman of the Board
of Directors in all matters related to preparing the agenda of the Board meetings and issuing invitations to
the members of the Board. The secretary records all the decisions and discussions of the members of the
Board of Directors and the results of the voting operations that take place in their meetings, and works to
preserve the documents and minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors.

Fourth: Acknowledgment by the independent board member that he meets the
independence controls:

The two independent members acknowledged that they still enjoy independence as stated in Article
(2-3) of Chapter Three of Book Fifteen on Corporate Governance of the Executive Regulations of
Law No. 7 of 2010 regarding the establishment of the Capital Markets Authority and the regulation
of securities activity and their amendments. The independent member has the qualifications,

experience and technical skills commensurate with the company’s activity.

Rule Two: Proper identification of tasks and responsibilities
First: Duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The company has a board of directors™ regulation that fully complies with the requirements of
corporate governance rules, which includes defining the duties and responsibilities of the board of
directors, including, but not limited to:

- Approving the strategic objectives, plans and general policies of the company.
- Approving the annual estimated budgets and the interim and annual financial statements.
- Supervising the company’s main capital expenditures, owning and disposing of assets.

- Ensuring the extent of the company’s commitment to policies and procedures that procure the
company’s respect for the applicable internal regulations and systems

- Ensuring the accuracy and integrity of data and information that must be disclosed, in accordance
with applicable policies, procedures and systems of disclosure and transparency.

The company also has job descriptions for the members of the Board, which include a clear definition
of the tasks and responsibilities of each member of the Board of Directors, in addition to a matrix of
powers, which clarifies the powers of the Board of Directors, executive management and committees.

Second: Board of Directors achievements

Based on the Board's responsibilities represented in achieving the best financial and operational results
and the completion of the company’s strategic plan to the fullest extent, the Board, in its current
session, made many achievements for the fiscal year ending on December 31, 2022, which include
the harvest of the company’s achievements and successes during this year with its tangible positive
indicators in various financial, marketing and technical fields, as the company was able in its thirtieth
year of operation to compete with foreign companies and gain customer satisfaction by providing the
best services in the energy sector, especially the continuous development in the field of environmental
services, which reflects positively on sustainable development, the level of operating revenues and the
profitability of the company, which resulted in strengthening the role of the company and developing
the energy sector in the State of Kuwait in a way that serves Kuwaiti society and contributes effectively
to strengthening the national economy and achieves rewarding returns for its shareholders.

The Board of Directors has continued to apply the best international standards and the requirements
of the local regulatory authorities in the corporate governance system through the work of the Board
committees with the executive management of the company.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) | Annual Report 2022



9 A A P A2 51032211 JO pleog ay3 Jo Aie1aid3s eyseg pakes |y yswes -8
S A A pazibojody A J9qWiaW PJeOQ SAIINIIXD-UON lueyaqyag Iy uswieyniy -~
9 P A P A 19qWiaW pJeoq dAIINIIXI-UON INON-|Y Jemuy Jameun|y -9
9 A A A A Jaquisw Juspuadspu ueeor-|y dnobe, peyed -g
S pazibojody A P 2 19quiaW pJeOQ SAIINISXS-UON jeAeH pnose 1|V -t
9 Vs N Vs N JI3qwaw yuspuadapul | Yedes |y J9ger peweH /yyiays -€
9 N N N N 51032311 JO P Eom wwu;_u“u_muwb%hwwﬂmw ww_u_\u/ J1eS |y uepwieH pajeyy -¢
9 A A A A2 (dA1IND9X3-UOU) pieog 3y} Jo uewiieyd jeAeH qigqeH ueswQ I -1

ZTO0T/TL/LE 03 TTOTZ/L/L woiy sbunaaw si1033341q jo paeog

'sbuniesw pieoq ayi ul

$I9qUWIBW P1eod JO 35Uepusle 31 S31LdIPUl YdIYM ‘MOoj( 3|qel ayl 01 bulpiodde zzoz/ZL/LE uo buipus Jeak [edsy syl buunp pjay a1am sbunsaw pieog

sbuijeaw s1033341 JO pieog :puodas

Annual Report 2022 | National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @ l



First: Formation of the Board of Directors members

Bachelor of Engineering- Master
of Business Administration-

Certified Governance Officer,
experience in the legal affairs and
regulatory compliance sector

Mr. Omran Habib Hayat Chairman Experience in real estate 28-6-2020
development and corporate
management
Vice Chairman |Bachelor of Electrical Engineering-
Mr. Khaled Hamdan Al Saif anq Chief Master gf Bus!ness Alenlstratlon 28-6-2020
Executive Officer| - Experience in the oil sector and
(CEO) corporate management
. Bachelor of Finance- experience
Sheikh/ Hamad Jaber Al Member . . . .
. in accounting, auditing and public| 28-6-2020
Sabah (independent) - .
administration
Bachelor of Business
Member (non- Administration and Finance
Mr. Ali Masoud Hayat . - Experience in investment 28-6-2020
executive) .
management and public
administration
Bachelor of Business
Member Administration - experience
Mr. Fahad Yaqoub Alteeal (independent) in public administration and 28:6-2020
investment
Bachelor of Accounting-
Mr. Munawer Anwar Al Nouri Member.(non- Experleqce " audltmg, 28-6-2020
executive) accounting and public
administration
Member (non- Bachelor of Mechanical
Mr. Muhaimen Ali Behbehani . Engineering - experience in the oil|  28-6-2020
executive) . S .
sector and public administration
Bachelor of Law - Commercial
Arbitration Diploma ICA, Certified
Mr. Sameh Al Sayed Basha Secretary Compliance Officer- CCGO, 28-6-2020
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Extent of compliance with corporate governance rules during 2022

The company’s Board of Directors and the executive management seek the optimal application of
the governance framework due to the Board’s confidence in the several benefits to the company
resultingfrom suchapplication,including, withoutlimitation, strengthening therights of shareholders
and maximizing the rights of stakeholders in addition to the ability to face crises, as the company
is always aware of the latest Governance developments to reflect that continuous improvement
by periodically reviewing the governance practices applied in the company and ensuring that the
company is fully prepared to face any challenges that may arise from time to time in addition to
creating institutional value for shareholders, stakeholders and employees. The company continues
towards further growth and progress through promoting the principle of transparency, integrity
and positive communication with all stakeholders in order to reach the highest levels of awareness
and realization of the requirements of governance and introduce the framework of governance
within the culture of the company. Likewise, the Board of Directors affirms its constant keenness to
keep abreast of the latest developments related to the channels of communication and disclosure
to shareholders, investors and stakeholders, so that they are in constant communication with the
company’s developments in a neutral, transparent and fair manner.

The National Petroleum Services Company is committed to disclosing the extent of its compliance
with the governance rules contained in Book Fifteen on Corporate Governance of the executive
regulations of Law No. 7 of 2010 issued regarding the establishment of the Capital Markets Authority
and the regulation of securities activity and their amendments, as follows:

Rule One: building a balanced structure for the board of directors

The role of the Board of Directors represents the point of balance that works to achieve the objectives
of the shareholders and follow-up the executive management of the company. It seeks to achieve
the strategic goals of the company through ensuring that the executive management fully performs
the tasks entrusted to it, and that it works to enhance the competitiveness of the company, achieve
high growth rates and work on what contributes to maximizing profits. And, since the decisions of
the Board of Directors greatly affect the company’s performance and the soundness of its financial
position, the company has been keen to form a balanced, qualified board of directors with a variety
of experiences to have a positive impact on the company and its performance and enhance its
financial position and market share. Accordingly, the company has made sure that the majority of
the members of the Board of Directors are non-executive members, including two independent
members. The company was also keen to include members of the Board of Directors within its
composition of members with diverse and long experience in the field of engineering and business
management, as well as in accounting and financial fields, which contributes to adding the expertise
that the company needs when discussing the topics presented to the Board of Directors.

The company’s board of directors consists of 7 members. The following is a statement of the
classification, qualifications and experience of the members of the Board of Directors:-
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Correctness of financial statements and reports

The audit and risk management committee performs its role of review and supervision on the external auditor’s
reports on the corporate quarterly and annual financial statements and meets with the auditors before presentation
thereof to the board of directors to check the validity of corporate financial statements and the independence and
integrity of the external auditor whose opinion shall be independent and enclosed with the corporate annual
report.

Summary of the meetings of audit and risk management committee :

Sheikh/ Hamad Jaber Al-Sabah Chairman | Independent | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present

Mr. Fahad Yaqoup Al-Joaan Member | Independent | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present
Mr. Munawer Anwar Al-Nouri Member |Non-executive| Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present
Mr. Sameh Al-Sayed Basha Secretary - Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present | Present

Audit and Risk Management Committee

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P)
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Report of Audit and Risk Management Committee
For the year ended on 31st December 2022

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P)

Introduction

The audit and risk management committee helps the board of directors perform its supervisory
responsibilities in terms of preparation of financial reports, internal control and risk management
systems, audit processes, corporate procedures related to compliance with laws, systems and
professional behavior rules.

The committee is composed of (3) three members including two independent members. It reviews
the important accounting issues and reports including complex and unusual transactions and the
fields involving discretionary judgments and professional and supervisory issues, understands their
impact on the financial statements, gives opinions and makes recommendations to the board of
directors. It also reviews the audit findings in conjunction with corporate management and the
external auditors including any actual difficulties.

The committee periodically reviews the financial statements before submission thereof to the board
of directors and presents its relevant opinions and recommendations to the board of directors for
ensuring the transparency and fairness of financial reports.

Furthermore, the committee reviews the internal audit activities through periodical meetings with
the internal auditor, examination of the findings and follow-up of the internal audit on periodical
basis. The committee also reviews and approves the risk report prepared by the risk officer, reviews
and approves the powers matrix, makes recommendations to the board of directors, reviews the
type of corporate related risks, checks the independence of risk management staff and checks
independence of the internal audit staff.

Internal Control Systems

The board of directors has approved the policies and processes manuals that cover all corporate
activities and departments and set the corporate control work and the responsibilities, duties and
tasks of the corporate staff. The audit and risk management committee of the board of directors
follows up the execution of such policies and processes. The committee regularly held its periodic
meetings for managementand measurement of the efficiency of internal audit systems and discussed
the comments and reports filed to the committee in accordance with the reporting hierarchy of
different corporate departments for the purpose of dual control.

The committee also held periodic meetings with the internal auditor and discussed the reports
related to different corporate departments. Such meetings discussed all audit comments made by
the internal auditor as well as the comments of previous years and the response to such comments to
identify the potential risks and obstacles ahead of the company and their importance and endeavor
to avoid such risks, verify that the control functions of different corporate departments are in place
and that necessary and appropriate control tools and human competencies are available to provide
efficient internal control.

The audit and risk management committee also reviews and approves the proposed plan of internal
audit works and ensures proper execution thereof.
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Prequalification of National Petroleum Services Co. by Kuwait Oil Company for several services
including hazardous waste management services, non-hazardous waste management services,
domestic and industrial wastewater management services and oily sludge management services.

«  Approval of several improved work systems and procedures across all corporate departments for
upgrading operational competences.

We have the pleasure to present a summary of the corporate financial statements for the fiscal
year ended on 31st December 2022 as follows:

- The sales and services revenues amounted to KD 37,184,789 in 2022 against KD 27,871,170 in
2021 at an increase percentage of 33%. The net profit was KD 6,824,101 in 2022 at a profit per
share amounting to 70.35 fils against KD 4,834,492 in 2021 at a profit per share of 49.84 fils at an
increase of 41%.

- Corporate shareholders equity increased to KD 42,263,300 in 2022 against KD 38,841,822 in 2021.

In view of these financial results, the corporate board of directors recommended the distribution of
cash dividends to the shareholders at 50% of the share nominal value (i.e. 50 fils per share) for the
fiscal year ended on 31st December 2022 totaling KD 4,850,000 to the shareholders recorded in the
corporate registers at the end of value date and recommended payment of KD 109,307 as board of
directors remuneration.

In light of the corporate results and achievements, its board of directors extends its sincere
appreciation and gratitude to all corporate employees who participated and contributed to this
success. Likewise, | would like to extend my sincere thanks and gratitude to the shareholders for their
esteemed trust and continuous support and to my colleague members of the board of directors for
their efforts sound advice and their efforts in guiding the execution of strategic plans to ensure the
continuity of corporate performance.

Finally, I pray to Almighty Allah for his guidance to us for developing the corporate assets and
maximizing the shareholders equity and directing us to further success in the next years..

Thank you

==
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REPORT OF BOARD
OF DIRECTORS

Dear shareholders of National Petroleum Services Co.

For myself and on behalf of the members of board of directors and all company staffs, | have the
pleasure to welcome you and present to you the corporate annual report on the financial year ended
on 31st December 2022 showing the corporate achievements in the oil and gas field services sector
and energy services and sustainability sector.

In the beginning, | would like to pay tribute to the several achievements of the company in 2022 after
the world overcame the COVID pandemic challenges and the economic situation started to improve
and the energy demand increased. This has enabled our company through its contractual operations
and achievements achieve strong results in light of this recovery as reflected in our financial results.
Let’s me present to you our prominent operational achievements over the fiscal year 2022.

« Signing of adjustment order amounting KD 15,850,000 made by Kuwait Oil Company in respect
of the services under our cementing contract with them.

« Awarded four contracts issued by Kuwait Oil Company totaling KD 5,377,964 for supply of drilling
equipment.

« Awarded a new contract issued by Kuwait National Petroleum Company totaling KD 2,458,114 for
provision of integrated oil spills combating services for three years

+ Extension of the fire fighting systems maintenance services contract with Kuwait Oil Company for
one year for an additional amount of KD 1,665,995

- Extension of specialized health, safety and environmental resources services contract with Kuwait
Oil Company for one year for an additional amount of KD 1,748,953.

« Extension of south east Kuwait wastes management services contract with Kuwait Oil Company
for one year for an additional amount of KD 762,837

- Increase of the yields and profits of hydraulic stimulation catalyzing services due to increasing
activities, improvement of efficiency and introduction of innovative technologies related to the
hydraulic fracking and coiled tubing services

« Expansion of our equipment fleet for oil field services including hydraulic fracking pumping
equipment, coiled tubing equipment and nitrogen pumping equipment.

« Prequalification of National Petroleum Services Co. by Kuwait Oil Company for execution of the
cased and open hole well logging services.
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